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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2019-20
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 5 Directors’
Report of your Company, along with Audited Financial Statements for the F inancial Year 2019-20.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company has prepared Financial Statements which comply with the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended 31% March, 2020.

The important financial highlights for the year 2019-20 are as under:
' (Rs. in Crores)

Revenue from Contract with Customers | - 48486 | 328.49
Other Income 12.61 6.20

Reversal of Impairment loss

Operational Expenséé o 200.40 199.92
| Finance Cost 182.06 312.71

Depreciation and amortization expenses 102.41 93.58

,gﬁ

Lss) / Profit Before Tax (PBT) 29330 | - (271.17)
Deferred Tax Charge/( Credit) 23.03 8132
(Loss) Profit for the period 270.27 (352.49)
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic (in Rs.) 3.01 (5.57)
Diluted (in Rs.) . 2.87 (4.87)
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Rs.5000 Crores divided into 350 Crores equity
shares of Rs.10/- each) and 150 Crores Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

The Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 690.99 Crores divided into

* Rs. 547.98 Crores divided into 54.79 Crores Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid up |
® Rs. 143.01 Crores divided into 26.00 Crores Equity Shares of Rs. 5.5 each partly paid up.
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'ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS
In Financial Year 2019-20, there was no issue or buyback of shares.

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year 2019-20 and, as such,
no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

In view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any amount to
reserves.

During the FY 2019-20, accumulated losses decreased to Rs. 711.00 crores from Rs. 981.26 Crores
in 2018-19). The decrease is due to current year profit of Rs. 270.27 crores.

DIVIDEND

In view of the accumulated losses, your Board .of Directors did not propose any dividend for FY
2019-20.

CREDIT RATING (Domestic Rating)

Your Company has been provided Domestic Credit Rating D and C (negative rating) from CARE
Ratings. Post debt settlement with the Lenders, the same has been withdrawn by CARE Ratings.

CONVERSION OF COMPANY FROM PRIVATE LIMITED TO PUBLIC LIMITED
COMPANY

Based on the shareholders approval in their meeting held on 30" J anuary, 2020 for conversion of
your Company from Private Limited to Public Limited, Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &
Haryana issued fresh certificate of incorporation on 18“h February, 2020 whereby the Company has
been converted from Private Limited to Public Limited and name of the Company has been
changed from “ Konkan LNG Private Limited” to "Konkan LNG Limited”’(KLL).

DEBT SETTLEMENT WITH LENDERS

During the year under review, your Company completed debt settlement with Lenders. For debt
settlement, GAIL (India) Limited (GAIL) a promoter of KLL provided a loan of Rs. 2,700 Crore
(Rupees Twenty Seven Hundred Crore only) to your Company. This Loan amount of Rs. 2,700
Crore received from GAIL were paid to respective Lenders towards settlement of outstanding dues.
As consideration for providing support to your Company, Lenders novated the residual debt
including outstanding interest aggregating to Rs. 1,113.07 Crore in favor of GAIL.

All the Lenders have also transferred their entire existing equity shares in KLL amounting to
Rs. 194.41 crore in favour of GAIL on 27™ March, 2020.

After transfer of entire equity shares by held by Lenders to GAIL, Shareholding Pattern of your
Company is as under:
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GAIL’s Subsidiary

Conséquent upon, transfer of equity shares by Lenders to GAIL, pursuarit to the debt settlement,
GAIL’s equity stake (voting power) in your Company has increased to 69.06% and your Company
has becom¢ the Subsidiary Company of GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020.

Consequent upon, KLL becdming subsidiary of GAIL (which is a Government Company), your
Company has also become Government Company w.e.f. 27.03.2020.

LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Your Company owns and operate LNG re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at
Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra, _

Due to non-completion of Breakwater, LNG Terminal is able to receive LNG Cargoes only during
the non- monsoon period (October-April). Completion of break water will enable your Company to

receive LNG cargoes throughout the year. During the Financial Year 2019-20, LNG Terminal
received 27 LNG cargoes in comparison to 19 LNG cargoes received during previous year.

BREAK WATER STATUS

Your Company has appointed GAIL as Owner’s Engineer consultant. GAIL has in turn appointed

Engineers India Limited (EIL) as project management consultant for completion of balance break .

-water work.

Your Company has awarded the contract for Completion of Balance Breakwater to Larsen &
Toubro Limited (L&T) at an estimated contract value of Rs. 592,96,91,255.00 + EUR 1,886,486.00,
exclusive of GST.

Work order to L&T was issued on 06.02.2020 and completion period as per the contract is 30

months. L&T mobilized equipment and manpower at Site and started work but due to restrictions in
COVID-19 pandemic there is a lag between actual progress vis-a-vis planned progress.However,
your company is taking all the efforts to complete the project within the timelines. ,

(India) Limited , 69.056 77.326
NTPC Ltd. | T 20225 14.820
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 10.717 7.853
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited 0.001 0.001
(RGPPL)

Shri Pankaj Patel : 0.000 0.000
(as RGPPL Nominee)
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COMMISIONNING OF LNG STORAGE TANK T-200

~During the Commissioning of LNG Terminal in the year 2013 the Tank T-200 could not be
commissioned due to suspected leakage problem. E

Rectification activities of T-200 commenced in October, 2018 under expert guidance of M/s Tokyo
Gas Engineering Services (TGES), who were appointed as consultants of rectification and
commissioning of T- 200. After carrying out rectification activities, dispersion analysis and
installation of Gas Detectors and Water Sprinkle system commissioning activities were started.

The Tank T-200 was finally declared commissioned on 5™ February, 2020 upon signing of
cormnissioning certificate by M/s TGES.

" After successful commissioning of T-200, now all the three LNG tanks i.e. T- 200, T-300 & T-400
are available for LNG Storage enhancing, the storage capacity and operational flexibility.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATES
Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND CORPORATE GUARANTEES

Your Company had neither made any investment nor given any loans or guarantees as covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business.

IT ADVANCEMENTS

Your Company has undertaken several new IT initiatives to simplify processes and adopt user-
friendly IT applications. : ‘

During the year, your Company successfully implemented ERP SAP Business One package.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (HSE)

Your Company believes that safety of its workforce and all its stakeholders is of critical importance
to its functioning and success. It has incorporated all the necessary measures to promote the highest
level of Safety, Health, Environment and loss control in all areas of its business.

Various measures and best practices have been put in place to avoid injuries accidents or any other
untoward incident. Your Company is committed to promote globally comparable levels of HSE
management in the areas. of its business. A number of initiatives were taken to ensure the safety of

both people and equipment.

Your Company promotes good health among workers and provides a positive, safe and healthy
environment for employees. Several initiatives have been taken to ensure a work-life balance for its
employees thus keeping them loyal and committed to the Company.
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Your Company is complying with all relevant statutory rules and regulations including PNGRB
regulations on safety, occupational health, and environment in order to achieve utmost safety in all
its working in the business activities.

DEVELOPMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

~ Your Company lays a strong emphasis on deploying the best talent across all its business functions,
Your Company, in association with GAIL T raining Institute (GTI), organizes systematic and
structured training programs for capability building across all levels within the organization.

Your Company also realizes that it is critical to develop and enhance the capability and competence
of its senior level executives, in order to prepare them for future leadership positions. As a step in
this direction, the Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute, undertook Senior
Management Development Centre (SMDC) exercise as part of the Leadership Development
Program.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Co1hpany is a subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited and except three employees, all employees
are on secondment from GAIL.

As on March 31, 2020, the total employees of the Company stood at 56 including three employees
~on the roll of the Company, out of which 19.64% belonged to SC, 14.29% to ST and 23.21% to
OBC. No physically-challenged person is on secondment/ roll of the Company.

VIGILANCE

In pursuance of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO)
of the parent Company, GAIL (India) Limited will be overseeing the vigilance functions of your
Company. - :

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company is continuously making efforts to propagate the use of the official language of the
Union. All official email IDs are in Hindi and English. Employees are encouraged to communicate
in Hindi,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFF.ECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY :

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have
occurred since 31st March, 2020 till the date of this report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism ‘for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism/
Whistle blower policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws
and regulations,

During the year under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower.
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FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implemented. During the year under review,
there was no instance of fraud reported. o o

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 5(2)
and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4,
every Company is required to give a statement showing the names and other particulars of the
employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules in the Annual
Report,

However, as per notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Government Companies are exempted from complying with provisions of
section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. As your Company is a Government Company, such
particulars have not been included as part of the Directors’ Report.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
Your Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual

Haragsment of Women at Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year 2019-20, no complaints of sexual harassment was received.

PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES)

The Government of India has notified a Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs), Order 2012 and its amendments.

Your Corﬁpany has become CPSE w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and the same was not applicable to your
Company till 26.03.2020. ' ,

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

Your Company has become CPSE w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and the same was not applicable to your

Company till 26.03.2020.
In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism is being set up
across the Company in line with the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND DIRECTORS

The following persons were appointed on the Board of your Company as Directors:
» Shri Rajat Kumar Bagchi, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f. 27.05.2019 till 22.07.2010.
> Shri Sanjeev Kumar, MSEB Holding Nominee Director w.e.f, 24.07.2019
> Shri Balaji Tyengar, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f. 26.07.2019 till 05.02.2020
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Shri Anilraj Chellan, IDBI Nominee Director w.e.f. 26.11.2019 till 04.05.2020.

Shri Ajay Dua, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f. 06.02.2020.

Smt. Nalini Malhotra, GAIL (As Lender) Nominee Director w.e.f. 13.04.2020.

Shri E.S. Ranganathan, GAIL Nominee Director and Chairman of the Company w.e.f.
02.07.2020. :

Shri Santanu Roy, GAIL Nominee Director of the Company w.e.f. 04.08.2020.

YVVVYVY

Y

The following persons were appointed as the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of your Company:

> Shri Pankaj Patel, Managing Director was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
of the Company in place of Managing Director w.e.f. 04.08.2020.

» Ms. Nidhi Gola was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 04.08.2020
in place of Shri Vikas Aggarwal, who ceased to be Company Secretary w.e.f 29.07.2020

During the period, the following ceased to be Director(s) on the Board of your Company:

Shri Arun Kumar Garg, NTPC nominee Director w.e.f. 21.05.20109.

Shri Bipin Shrimali, MSEB Holding Nominee Director w.e.f. 27.06.2019.
Shri Rajat Kumar Bagchi, NTPC Nominee Director w.e.f. 22.07.2019.

Shri Aloke Sengupta, IDBI Nominee Director w.e.f. 31.10.20109.

Shri Neeraj Vyas, State Bank of India Nominee Director w.e.f. 19.04.2020.
Shri Anilraj Chellan, IDBI Nominee Director w.e.f. 04.05.2020. :
Shri Manoj Jain, GAIL Nominee Director and Chairman w.e.f. 01.07.2020.
Shri Sanjeev Kumar, MSEB Holding Nominee Director w.e.f. 07.07.2020.

VVVVVVVYVY

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by outgoing
Directors and KMP during their association with your Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

As per notification dated 5th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, Government Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of section
134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to performance evaluation of Board and its
Committees.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company firmly believes that the commitment towards playing a defining role in the
development of its stakeholders extends to uplifting lives of the marginalised segments of the
society, living in and around its areas of operation. The principles of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) are deeply imbibed in your company’s corporate culture.

As per Financial Statements for FY 2019-20, Profit Before Tax is Rs. 293.30 crore. Therefore, the
Company constitute CSR Committee of the Board. The average Net Profit/ (Loss) of the Company
made during the three immediately preceding financial years works out to Rs. (241.49) crore and as
such no amount is required to be spent on CSR during the financial year 2020-21. As such, your
Company is not required to report on CSR activities as required under Rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 read with section 134(3) and 135(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that: '

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period,;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

COVID-19

The world at large suffered with Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). The Novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) has infected more than a million people in more than 150 countries — a scourge
confronting all of humanity, impacting lifestyles, businesses, economies and the assumption of
common well-being that all of us have largely taken for granted. Despite adverse circumstances, the
Company continued to deliver its best in its operations and also contributed towards the society at
large by supporting local administration in its fight against COVID-19.

However, KLL Dabhol Team took all out efforts to prevent the spread of the deadly virus and took
required preparedness to ensure uninterrupted smooth operation of LNG Plant Dabhol by adopting
various precautionary measures as per Govt. guidelines. Special permissions from various Statutory
Authorities have been arranged and ensured berthing of 03 Nos. of LNG Cargoes for unloading,
during the lockdown period. .

KLL HQ Team adopted the strategy of Work from home during the lockdown period and
successfully completed the financial and secretarial obligations along with other supporting
operations within the prescribed deadlines and agreed timeframes.

Your Company approved a budget of Rs. 10 lakh towards non-recurring grants/aid to Local
Administration/Government Authorities or to agencies/ institutions on recommendations of Local
Administration/ Government Authorities for community & social welfare activities related to
COVID-19 by KLL Dabhol during FY 2020-21.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report at Annexure-A.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that good corporate governance is critical in establishing a positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, accountability, consistency,
fairness and transparency it follows towards its stakeholders. Accordingly, a report on Corporate
Governance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.

The details of the meetings of the Board, Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and
remuneration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Governance.

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tr1buna1s impacting
the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company’s compliance with
respect to conditions enumerated in the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Certificate
forms part of this report at Annexure- C.

AUDITORS

v' Statutory Auditors
M/s R.B. Tewari and Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, was appointed by Comptroller
& Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2019-20, as the Statutory Auditor of your
Company.

Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
does not require any further comments. There are no qualifications by the statutory auditors
on the Financial Statements of your Company for the FY 2019-20.

Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the Company’s Financial Statements forms part of
Financial Statements. For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 there were NIL
comments from CAG.

v" Internal Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s R. J. Goel and Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi as
internal auditor of the Company for FY 2019-20.

v" Cost Auditors
- Your Company has appointed M/s Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, New
Delhi as Cost Auditors for Financial Year 2019-20. Your Company is maintaining cost
records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(5)(ix) of the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules,
2018.

Cost audit reports for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 were filed with Registrar of
Companies on August 23, 2019.

v' Secretarial Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s Tarun Saini & Associates as secretarial auditors for FY
2019-20. Secretarial Audit Report confirming compliance to the applicable provisions of the
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Companies Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance and other applicable laws,
forms part of this Repoﬂ: at Annexure- D.

The observation made by Secretarial Auditor and Company ] response to the observations is
as under:- : ~ o

Observation No. 1

Post conversion of the Company from Private Limited to Public Limited Company w.e.f.
18.02.2020, the Company has not appointed a Woman Director on its Board as per requirement of
Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Compames (Appointment and
Qualification of Dlrectors) Rules, 2014,

-~ Company’s Response.

KLL is Joint Venture Company, appointment/ nomination of all the Directors is done by respective .

Shareholders as per provision of Articles of Association of the Company. Company requested its
promoter to nominate Woman Director on its Board. E-mail dated 04.04.2020 was received from
the GAIL nominating Smt. Nalini Malhotra, as Lender Nominee Director on the Board of Konkan
LNG Limited. Smt. Nalini Malhotra was appointed on KLL Board w.e.f. 13.04.2020 (date of
obtaining DIN).

Observation No. 2 '
Post debt settlement of the Company with then Lenders, Lenders transferred their entire equity to

GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and no. of members reduced to five against requirement of minimum seven

members as per provision of Section 3 of the Companies Act, 2013.

- Company’s Response

Lenders transferred their entire equity to GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and no. of members reduced to
five. Post debt settlement Company has four body corporates as its shareholders (GAIL, NTPC,
MSEB and RGPPL) and one person is holding share as RGPPL nominee. Therefore, Company has
requested its parent company (GAIL) to transfer at least one equity share held by it in the name of
its nominee(s) (minimum 4 no.) so that requirement of minimum seven members is complied with
at any point of time.

Observation No. 3 _

Post debt settlement of the Company with then Lenders, Lenders transferred their entire equity to
GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020. Consequently, the Company become Government Company and also
CPSE w.e.f. 27.03.2020. The Company is non-compliant of clause 3.1.4 of the DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs pertaining to appointment of requisite Independent Directors on
its Board.

Company s Response

KLL is a Government Company under the admlmstratlve control of the Ministry of Petroleum and
Natural Gas, Government of India; the Directors are nominated/appointed by the Government of
India. The Company has continuously pursuing the Government of India for the appointment of
Independent Director on its Board.

Observation No. 4 .
Non-compliance of clause 4.1 regarding constitution of Audit Committee and clause 5.1 regarding
constitution of Remuneration Committee as stipulated in DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

for CPSEs.
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Company’s Response
Company in its first Board meeting held after it becomes Government Company has constituted the

Audit and Remuneration Committee.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO ‘

~ As per requirement of 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at  Annexure- E.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

As per requirement of 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as
referred in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 forms part of
this report at Annexure-F.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT 9 forms part of this

report at Annexure G.
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stiareowners, business partners and members of KLL family for reposing their faith, trust and
confidence in your Company.

On behalf of your Directors, I would like to place on record our deep appreciation for the hard
work, dedication, commitment and solidarity of your.Company’s employees.

Your Directors and employees look forward with confidence and stand committed to creating a
bright future for all stakeholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

=

(E S Ranganathan)
Chairman
DIN: 07417640

Place: NEW DELHI
Date: 25, 6. 2620
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Annexune -8

Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophv on Code of Governance

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on
commitment to values and ethical business conduct. It believes in adopting the
best practices laid down in different statutes and goes beyond adherence of
statutory framework to bring transparency, accountability and equity in all facets
of its operations. Your Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to
ensure transparency in all its operations and enhance stakeholder value within
the framework of laws and regulations.

In its commitment to practice strong governance principles, your Company is
guided by the following core principles of corporate governance:

1. To build robust internal control processes & systems for enhancing
accountability and responsibility. -

2. To ensure transparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control
system.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process is systematic and rational.
4. To ensure that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate

values and apply them in their conduct.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets
aligned to the Company's vision and mission.

Board of Directors

i. Composition of the Board

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates
strategies, policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the
Articles of Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 3 and
more than 15.

As on March 31, 2020, there were 7 (Seven) Directors on the Board. The
composition and attendance record of the Company’s Board of Directors
w.r.t. Board meetings are as follows:
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Name and Designation No. of - | Attendance | Directorships
of the Director Board at Last Held in other -
ol Meetings Annual Public

attended | Gepergl Limited
} - . dl}r‘::ﬁ:elle Meeting Companies
I. Functional Directors (Whole-time)
Shri Pankaj Patel 10 Yes ll: ,L.lbhc Nil
. . rivate - 01

Managing Director

I1. Non-Executive Directors

Shri Manoj Jain 10 Yes Plz;:/bltlc__?\lzﬂ

(Chairman) ate

Shri Neeraj Vyas 10 No *

Shri Praveen Saxena 7 No PPthC -01

: rivate - 01

Shri Bipin Shrimali 0 N.A. N.A.

(upto 27.06.2019) ,

Sh. Sanjeev Kumar 2 No *

(w.e.f. 24.07.2019)

Shri A K Garg 0 No N.A.

(upto 21.05.2019)

Shri Rajat Kumar | N.A. N.A.

Bagchi

(w.e.f. 27.05.2019 upto

22.07.2019)

Shri Balaji Iyengar | No N.A.

(w.e.f. 26.07.2019 upto

05.02.2020)

Shri Ajay Dua (w.e.f. 2 N.A PIiu bltl ¢ '(1)\}.1

06.02.2020) e

Shri Aloke Sengupta 3 No N.A.

(upto 31.10.2019)

Shri Anilraj N.A. *

Chellan(w.e.f. 4

26.11.2019)

* No disclosure received from the Directors concerned. Shri Neeraj Vyas
and Shri Anilraj Chellan ceased to be Director w.e.f 19.04.2020 and
04.05.2020 respectively.



Notes: 1. During the financial year 2019-20, 10 (Ten) Board meetings
were held.

2. 4™ Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on
03.09.2019." : :

3. Brief resume of directors appointed/ reappointed at the
forthcoming AGM is given in the Notice of AGM.

4. Video- conferencing facilities is provided by the Company tc
facilitate Directors at other locations to participate it
Board/Committee meetings. °

5. Based on disclosures received from the concerned Director(s):

a) None of the Director(s) on the Board held Directorship in
more than 20 (twenty) companies as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

b) None of the Director(s) on the Board is a member of more
than 10 (ten) Committees or Chairman of more than 5
(five) Committees across all the Companies in which
he/she is a Director. Membership/Chairmanship in a
Committee is reckoned pertaining to Audit Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

¢) None of the non-executive Directors hold any Equity
Shares of the Company.

ii. Independent Directors

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated July 05, 2017,
inserted Rule 4(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, pursuant to which the unlisted Public Companies
including Joint Venture Companies are not required to appointment requisite
number of Independent Directors. Your Company being a Joint Venture
Company is exempted from the requirement of appointment of Independent
Director.

However, w.e.f 27" March, 2020, your Company is a Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSE) and it shall comply with DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSE , 2010. As per the said Guidelines Company shall
appoint at least one-third Independent Directors on Board.

Presently, there are no Independent Directors on the Board of your
Company. Your Company, being a Government Company fall under the
administrative control of Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas (MoP&NG),
the Directors are appointed/nominated by the Government of India (Gol).
Your Company is following up with its Administrative Ministry (MoP&NG)
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Government of India for filling up the positions of Independent Directors on its
Board .

iili. Woman Director

Your Company become Public Limited Compnay on issue of Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation by Registrar of Company (ROC) on 18
February, 2020. As per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company is required to have one Woman Director on its Board. As on 31
March, 2020, Company did not have a Woman Director on its Board.
However Woman Director was appointed on the Board on 13™ April, 2020

iv. Details of Board Meetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at the Company’s
registered office situated at New Delhi. Video- conferencing facility is also
provided to facilitate Directors at other locations to participate in Board/
Committee Meetings.

During the FY 2019-20; 10 (Ten) meetings of the Board were held and the
gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days, the details of
which are as below:

30.04.2019
11.06.2019
06.08.2019
30.10.2019
26.11.2019
02.01.2020
30.01.2020
06.02.2020
24.02.2020
28.02.2020

D[R N AW =

—
<

Committees of the Board

Your Company being a Joint Venture Company is not required to constitute
Audit Committee as well as Nomination and Remuneration Committee as
stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013. However your Company become CPSE
w.e.f. 27" March, 2020 pursuant to which it is also regulated by DPE Guidelines
on Corporate Governance, therefore it is required to constitute Audit Committee
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and Remuneration Committee.. Your Company is in the process of constitution
- of Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee.

Your Company’s Profit Before Tax is Rs. 293.30 crore. Therefore, the Company
is required to constitute CSR Committee. Your Company is in the process of
constitution of CSR Committee.

Your company Board has constituted ‘Allotment and Post Allotment Activities
of KLL Securities Committee of the Board’. Details of the said Committee is
detailed as under.

i. Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee is to approve for allotment of
shares, to dispose of and allot any shares which remain un-subscribed or
un-alloted upon such terms and conditions and in such manner as it may
think proper and expedient and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things deemed necessary for issuance / allotment of the shares, printing of
new share certificates, if any, settling any question or doubt that may arise
with regard to or in relation to the issue or allotment of shares.

il Composition
As on 315 March, 2020 Allotment and Post Allotment Activities of KLL
Securities Committee comprised of Managing Director as the Chairman
and Shri Anilraj Chellan as Member.

iii. = Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2019-20, none of the meeting of Allotment and Post
Allotment Activities of KLL Securities Committee was held.

Remuneration of Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL (India) Limited (
GAIL)and paid remuneration, perks and benefits as are generally applicable to
the employees of GAIL. .

The Part-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters/ Financial Institution(s) and
Lender(s)/ MSEB/ GoM etc. who are in regular employment in any organization
does not receive any remuneration from the Company. Sitting fee of Rs. 5,000/-
is being paid to Directors on the Board of the KLL nominated by Financial
Institution(s) and Lender(s) who are not in regular employment in any
organization, for attending each meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee
thereof in addition to expenses incidental thereto.
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The details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Directors of the Company for
FY 2019-20 are as below: :

(Rs. in lacs)

Shri Pankaj Patel
(Managing
Director)

The detail of sitting fees paid to the Lenders Nominee Directors, excluding Good
and Service Tax paid under reverse charge mechanism by the Company, for
attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee(s) for FY 2019-
20 are as under

5. General Body Meetings

Forthcoming AGM: Date, Time and Venue

The 5™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled on Friday,
18™ September, 2020 at the Registered Office of the Company situated at GAIL
Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram, New Delhi-110066.

Location and Time of the Last AGMs

The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last three
AGMs are as follows:

AGM 2nd 3rd 4th

Date and | 25 September, | 27 December, | 3™ September, 2019

Time 2017 at 4:00 P.M. 2018 at 12.30 P.M. |at12.30 P.M.

Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16, | GAIL Bhawan, 16, | GAIL Bhawan, 16,
Bhikaiji Cama | Bhikaiji Cama | Bhikaiji Cama
Place, New Delhi- | Place, New Delhi- | Place, New Delhi-
110066 110066 110066

Special No item warranted | No item warranted | No item warranted

Resolution | the Special | the ~ Special | the Special

Passed resolution. resolution. resolution.




During the FY 2019-20, Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of
the Company was held on 30" January, 2020for conversion of Status of the
Company from Private Limited into Public Limited

Training of Board Members

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters/ Lenders/ MSEB. Hence,
they are being imparted training by their parent organisation. However,
presentations/ information are furnished by senior executives/professionals/
consultants on business-related issues during the Board/Committee meetings as
and when required. |

Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report,
and General Meetings.

Disclosures

a. The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS). For the period up to and including the year
ended 31°* March 2020, the Company has prepared its Financial Statements
in accordance with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the

‘Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. Accordingly, the Company has
prepared financial statements which comply with Ind-AS applicable for the
period ended 31" March 2020, together with the comparative period data
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019, as described in the summary
of significant accounting policies.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

b.  The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism) Policy
wherein employees are free to report any improper activity resulting in
violations of laws, rules, regulations or code of conduct by any of the
employees, to the competent authority.

¢.  During the year under review, no Presidential Directives have been
received by your Company.

d.  No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which are
not for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in
nature.
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e.  The administrative and office expenses were 0.359% of the total expenses
in FY 2019-20 as against 0.27 % in the FY 2018-19.

f. - Applicable Secretarial Standards as issued by the Institute of Company
“Secretaries (ICSI) on Meetings of Board of Directors and on General

Meetings are duly complied.

9. Shareholding Pattern as on 315 March, 2020

Name of Shareholder % of holding | % of holding as
’ as per paid-up | per paid-up Share
Equity Share | Capital (Equity +
Capital CCCPS)
GAIL (India) Limited 69.056 77.326
NTPC Ltd. 20.225 14.820
MSEB Holding Co. Lid. 10.717 7.853
Ratnagiri Gas and Power 0.001 - 0.001
Private Limited (RGPPL)
Shri Pankaj Patel 0.000 0.000
(as RGPPL Nominee)
Total 100.000 100.000

10. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

As on 31* March, 2020, your Company has 5 shareholders, out of which 4
shareholders were holding fully paid equity shares in demat mode and 1
shareholder was holding equity shares in physical mode. ISIN of your
Company’s for fully paid-up equity shares is INEOOLTO01016.

Further, GAIL is holding 26,00,16,509 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each on which
Rs. 5.50/- on each equity shares has been paid-up, in physical mode and ISIN of
the same is IN9OOLTO01015.

Fully paid-up Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS)
is held by GAIL in demat mode and ISIN for the same is INEOOLT03020.

Corporate Identification Number allotted to the Company by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) is UI1100DL2015PLC288147.

- Shareholders may approach to Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (R&TA) of the
Company at:



MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
Unit: Konkan LNG Limited
F—65, Okhla Industrial Area

_ Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020

Phone: 91-11-41406149/50/51/52
Fax: 91-11-41709881

Website: www.mcsregistrars.com
E-mail: admin(@mcsregistrars.com

11. Location of Plant / Terminal :

Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.

12. Compliance Certificate

The Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSE forms part of Director’s Report.



Annexwe - C

TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF DPE GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,
Konkan LNG Limited

| have examined the compliance of Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE.

Compliance of Guidelines on Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management; My
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on financial statements of the Company.

*In-my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and as per explanations given to us by the

management, | certify that except: : :

1. the Composition of the Board of Directors with regord to independent Directors and

2. constitution of Audit & Remuneration Committee of the Board ’ :
w.ef. 27.03.2020 till 31.03.2020, the Company has complied with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance as stipulated in DPE guidelines w.e.f. 27.03.2020 il 31.03.2020.

I further veport that the Company has not appointed a Woman Director on its Board as per

. requirement of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
' (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 post conversion of the Company from
Private Limited to Public Limited w.e.f. 18.02,2020 and Post debt settlement of the Company with

- then Lenders, Lenders transferred their entire equity to GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and no. of meribers
- reduced to five against requirement of minimum seven members as per provisian of Section 3 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

" | further state that such compliance certificate is neither an assurance of future viability of the
Company nor of efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For TARUN SAIN! & ASSOCIATES,

Company Secretaries,

ICST UDIN: A032626B000306614
T

Place: New Delhi ALSNG-<
Date: 01.06.2020 . C.PNo.: 11990

RZF-9/94, ST.2 1€, Sadh Nagar, Palam Colony, New Delhi-110045 -
Mohile: +91-9899977756, E-Mail-cs.sainiZ010@gmail.com
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foncani - D

TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2020
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8 of the-Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

1o,
Thie Members,
Konkan LNG Limited

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Konkan LNG Limited {formerly known as Konkan LNG
Private Limited) (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a ménher
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Comp»a_ny -gnd also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31% March, 2020 (FY 2019-20) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: ‘

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31" March, 2020 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

{ii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder: -
Not Applicable

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - Not
Applicable

{iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable

e

RZF-9/94, 5T.21C, Sadh Nagar, Palam Colony, New Delhi-110045
Mobile: +91-9899977756, E-Mail-cs.52ini2010@gmail.com
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The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of india Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act'):-

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;- Not Applicable }

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Ragulatians, 2015; - Not Applicable

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not
Applicable v

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations;

2009; - Not Applicable and

.»fés,sésisystem_s under other specific applicable Laws (as applicable

to

the industry), as listed below, to the Company are being verified on the basis of

certificate regarding legal compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of

the Company:

1} The Petroleum Act, 1934

2) The Petroleumn Rules, 2002

3} The Explosives Act 1884 and Indian Explosives Rules 1983 }

4) Environment Protection Act, 1986 and Environment (Protection Rules, 1986

5) Hazardous Wastes {Management and Handling) Rules, 1589

6) The Oil Industry (Development) Act, 1974

7} Indian Boilers Act, 1923.

8} The Territorial Waters, Continental Shelf, Exclusive Economic Zone and Other
Maritime Zones Act, 1976

8} Merchant Shipping Act, 1983




| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{i) Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India- Generally complied with '

(if} SEB!I LODR Regulations- Not Applicable -

{iii} DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSE

.

During the pefiod under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to the following observation:

Observation No, 1 -~ Post conversion of the Company from Private Limited to Public Limited
Compony w.e.f. 18.02.2020, the Company has not appeinted ¢ Woman Birector on its Board os per
requirement of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
{Appaintment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

Observation No. 2 — Post debt settlement of the Company with then Lenders, Lenders transferred
their entire equity to GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020 and no, of members reduced to five against requirement
of minimum seven members as per provision of Section 3 of the Companies Act, 2013.

&&Sematian No. 3 — Post debt settlement of the Company with then Lenders, Lenders transferred

" their entire equity to GAIL w.e.f. 27.03.2020. Consequently, the Company become Government

Company and also CPSE w.e.f. 27.03.2020. The Company is non-compliant of clause 3.1.4 of the DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs pertaining to appointment of requisite independent
Directors on its Board. ‘

Observation No. 4 ~ Non-compliance of clause 4.1 regarding constitution of Audit Committee and
douse 5.1 regording constitution of Remuneration Committee as. stipulated in DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs.

The changes i the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. In case of convening of meeting including sending of
agenda at shorter notice, consent of members present in the meeting were taken,

by



All the decisions made in the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carried out with unanimous
consent of all the Directors/Members present during the meeting,

1 further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with

the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws. '

For TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES,
Company Secretaries,
1CSH UDIN: AD32626B000306614

Place: New Dethi
Date: 01.06.2020

P No.: 11990

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an
integral part of this report.

A
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To,

“Bnnexure A"

The Members,
Konkan LNG Limited

Dur report oi‘ even date is to be read along with this letter.

kN

Place: New Delhi
Date; 01.06.2620

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriste to chtain
réasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion,

We have not verified the correctriess and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever requtred we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
staridards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
varification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company,

For TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES,
Comparny Secretaries,
1CSHUDIN: AD32626B000306614




Annexure -E

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY., TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

- FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF
THE _COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)

RULES, 2014 '

(a) Conservation of energy

(1) the steps taken or wimpact on | I.Optimizing process parameters &

conservation of energy running hours of various equipment
like pumps, PHESs, Vaporizers etc., the
electricity consumption was reduced by
28.7% resulting in huge energy savings
of approx. 14.2 Million units in FY'19-
20.

2. Fluorescent lights at 2 no. Substations
replaced with LED Lights.

3. HPSV lights replaced with LED light

- fittings in Street lights. Additional
work order also placed.

4. High Mast light — 4nos installation
‘work completed and 2 no’s additional
High masts installation work order
placed.

(if) | the steps taken by the company for -
utilizing alternate sources of energy
(iii) | the capital investment on energy | Street LED light: Rs. 15.92 Lakhs
conservation equipment High Mast Light: Rs.11 Lakhs
Indoor LED light: Rs.0.25 Lakhs

(b) Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology 1. DCS upgradation work completed

absorption through M/s. Schneider electric.

2. Berthing & Mooring control system
upgradation ~ work  completed
through M/s. Trelleborg, Australia.

3. VC system Facility installed and

commissioned.

4. EPBAX and connectivity to GAIL
HV/J telephonic system
commissioned.

5. SAP Bl implemented in KLL.
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. Fire and Smoke detection &
- suppression system for Warehouse

and Server rooms order placed.

(i) | the benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import
substitution ' '

. Increased process safety, spares

availability and operational
integrity.

. Reduced port facility downtime and

improve operational efficiency,
safety. :

. Enabling point-to-point and

multipoint videoconferencing.

. Plant Fire & Gas monitoring

extended to Fire station for quick
response of CISF on any alarm.

. Vibration monitoring of plant

equipment are made easy by

(iii) |in case of imported -technology
(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

providing HMI in MCR.

(a) the details of technology
imported

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been
fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thercof

(iv) |the expenditure incurred on
Research and Development

(¢) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

() Activities relating to exports: initiatives taken to increase exports;
development of new export markets for products and services; and export

plans:
Not Applicable

(ii)Total foreign exchange earned and used

(Rs in crore)

Particulars

2019-20

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Foreign Exchange Outgo

8.42
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Annexwn - F

Form No. AQC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
' of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) '

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third
proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
KLL has.not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its
related parties which is not at arm’s length basis during financial year 2019-20.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis ‘ '

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship -
i.  GAIL (India) Limited (GAIL)- Holding Company.
ii.  Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited - Common Director

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions -
i.  Providing re-gasification services to GAIL, salary and other benefits of
GAIL employees on secondment basis, services as Owners Engineer,
Leasing of Property by GAIL to KLL, Loan taken from GAIL etc.
ii.  Purchase of Power from RGPPL and Sharing of common facility with
RGPPL.

c. Duration -of the contracts / arrangements/transactions  —
Master Re-gasification Agreement signed with GAIL on 13.03.2019 and duration
of the contract is 19 years. Common Sharing Agreement is under finalisation with
RGPPL.

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:

i. KLL provided re-gasification services to GAIL, payment of salary to GAIL
employees on deputation, Services as Owners Engineer, Leasing of
Property by GAIL to KLL etc. Transaction value for FY 2019-20 is
Rs. 517.91 crores. ‘

Loan of Rs. 3813.07 Crores is payable by KLL to GAIL on which KLL is
paying interest to GAIL.

ii. KLL purchased power from RGPPL. Transaction value for FY 2019-20 is
Rs. 48.09 crores. Further, RGPPL raised invoipe amount to Rs. 10 crores

1
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toward sharing of common facility and Purchase of Power amounting to
Rs. 38.09 Crores.

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any — Master Re-gasification was approved
by the Board in its meeting held on 15.01.2019, however, approval of the Board
as per provision of section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2019 was not required as
contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis. -

f. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

(E S Ranganathan)

Chairman
_ - DIN: 07417640
Dated: 25 . ©8. 2620
Place: New Delhi
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Annexune - G

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 315 March, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER’DETAILS:

i) CIN Ul1100DL2015PLC288147
ii) Registration Date 04/12/2015
1ii) Name of the Company . = Konkan LNG Limited
iv) Category/ Sub Category of the Public Limited Company/Limited by Shal es
| Company
V) Address of the Registered Office GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K.
and contact details Puram, New Delhi-110066
Contact details: 0120-2424375
iv) Whether Listed Company No
Vii) Name, Address and Contact details | MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if | F-65, Okhla Industrial Area,
any- Phase-I, New Delhi-110020
Contact No. (s)- 011-41406149/50/51/52

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

Re—gasiﬁcaﬂt'ﬂi'on of LNG

| NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the co
| Productfservice | . @ .

200

100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S Nameand |  CIN/GIN % of Applicable
_No. Address of the o ' | Shares |  Section
~ Company 1 o
1 GAIL (India) L40200DL1984GOI1018976 Holding 73.54 2(87)
Limited '
16, Bhikaiji

Cama Place,
R.K. Puram,
New Delhi-
110066

77.33%
Shares (CCCPS)

Note: Presently, GAIL is holding 69.05% of as per paid-up equity Share Capital of the Company and
as per paid-up share capital including Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Name Shareholding Date Increase/ | Reason | Cumulative Shareholding
“Decrease in ~ during the year (31 03-19.
..... i | Shareholding ' . to 31 03 -20)
\ No’ of Shares Shares - % of total
att shares of. the
e Company
/end of the Company |
Year .
o (31-03-200 |
GAIL 39,97,68,773 49.48 31.03.2019
(India)
Limited
26.03.2020 | 5,85,39,928 Transfer
| of Shares
27.03.2020 | 13,58,71,675 Transfer
of Shares
59,41,80,376 "~ 73.54 31.03.2020 59,41,80,376 73.54
NTPC | 13,97,52,264 17.30 31.03.2019
Limited - - - 13,97,52,264 17.30
Total | - - | 31-Mar- | 1944,11,603 | [7339,32,640 | 9083
‘ - . 2020 o
Note: GAIL is also holding Rs. 252 crores of CCCPS.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
- GDRs and ADRs):

S. | Foreachof | Sharcholdingat |  Date Reason |  Cumulative
No.| theTop10 | the beginning of . - ~ Shareholding
| Shareholders || theyear _ during the year

: | No.of | %to No.of | % to
_ shares | total shares total
| shares : ~ shares
I | MSEB

Holding Co. 7,40,53.869 9.17 7,40,53,869 9.17

2 IDBI Bank ' 27.03.2020 Transfer
Limited 6,90,91.518 8.55 -0,90.91,518 of Shares | 0.00

3 State Bank of 27.03.2020 Transfer
India >,49,88,167 6.81 -3:49,88,167 of Shares ) 0.00

4 26.03.2020 _ Transfer
ICICI Bank 4,88,41,874 6.04 -4,88,41,874 of Shares - 0.00

‘5 27.03.2020 : Transfer
Canara Bank 1,17,91,990 1 46 -1,17,91,990 of Shares - 0.00
6 IFCI Ltd. 96,98,054 1.20 26.03.2020 -96,98,054 | Transfer - 0.00
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of Shares
7 RGPPL 9,999 0.00 9,999 0.00
8 Shri Pankaj
Patel* 1 0.00 1 0.00
* Shri Pankaj Patel is holding share in COmpam on bciza/f of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private
Limited. - S
2) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S. | Shareholding of Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding | Shareholding
No. | each . Directors | beginning of the financial during the financial Year | at the end of
and each Key year the . financial
Managerial No. of | % of total shares No. of % of total year
Personnel - shares of the shares shares of the
company company
A. | Directors
(i) | Shri Pankaj Patel* 1 0.000% 1 0.000% 1
B. Key Managerial Personnel

None of the Key Managerial Personal hold any Shares in the company

* Shri Pankaj Patel is holding share in Company on behalf of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private

Limited.

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

for payment:

Secured Loan

‘ U‘nS'effcjij‘red quar‘ls :

(Rs. in Crores)

i) Principal Amount T 3705.18 0. 05 - 3705.23
ii) Interest due but not paid 115.28 - - 115.28
iii) Interest accrued but not - -
due : i ‘ 0
Total (1+11+1u) 3820.56 0.05 - 3820.61
k _ Change in Indebtedness during the financial year T
i) Addltlon/(Reductlon) in 107.89 -0.05 -
Principal ' 107.84
ii) Addition/(Reduction) in _115.28 - -
Interest due but not paid ' -115.28
iii) Addition/(Reduction) in - - '
Interest accrued but not 1.75
due _
; Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 3813.07 - - 3813.07
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not 175 - -
due ' 1.75
Total (i+iit+iii) 3814.82 3814.82
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(VD). REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. In lac)

‘Name of MD/'WTD/
Manager ’
Shri Pankaj Patel
1 Gross salary -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in T 62.52 62.52
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 '
(b) Value of perquisites w/s 17(2) 10.63 | 10.63
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 0 0
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option -0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0
4 Commission 0 0
- as % of profit '
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify 0 0
Total (A) 73.15 73.15
Ceiling as per the Act** Not Applicable

B. Remuneration to other directors

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Director |

_ Total Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending Board/ Committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending Board/ Committee meetings

(in Rs.) 50,000 50,000
Commission - -
Others, please specify - -

Total 2) 50,000 50,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 50,000 50,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable




C. 'REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD

(Amt In Lacs)

S. | Particulars of Remuneration | o KEY MANAGER[AL PERSONNEL

CS
(Shri Vikas
Aggarwal)

: (Shri Alok Kumar e

CFO | Toml |

~ Jain)

| Gross salary H N.A.

contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions - 33.63:

65.16 98.79

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - 1.46
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

2.03 3.49

(c) Profits in lieu of salary - 0
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option -

Sweat Equity -

EEN NSRS

Commission -

- as % of profit -

others, specity... -

SOOI O

5 Othels please spemfy 3

ool o|lololo

. 3509

(VII) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

t Detalls of Penalty

_ Authority

/ , Punlshment/ o

fees imposed |

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment ' NIL
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
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T TR AT Re 363 Office :
o ?‘5 TE s CC U-203, 2nd Floor, Main Vikas Marg,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (Near Bank of Baroda), Shakarpur,
Delhi-110092
Phone : 011-22520295, 22429610
011-43033887
E-mail : rb_tewari@yahoo.co.in
rb_tewari@rediffmail.com
Web. : http://rbtewari.com
Ref. No. ......cccevvvvvrarnnn.. Date ....oovvvreveren.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S KONKAN LNG LTD (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KONKAN
LNG PVT.LTD.)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS' financial statements of M/s Konkan LNG Limited.
(Formerly known as Konkan LNG Pvt. Ltd.) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity, and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified undersection
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
“in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter
described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Financial statements have been prepared keeping in mind impact of pandemic Covid-19 on
Company’s business. Based on the assessment of management, there is no material impact of Covid-
19 on carrying value of assets and liabilities, operating results or on going concern assumption of the
Company. Company is engaged in regasification of Liquified Natural Gas and its entire revenue is
earned from providing service to its Holding company. Company’s operations continued d e
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Jockdown and management do not foresee any long term impact on the revenue due to Covid-19.
' However, the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions and its possible impact to the company.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

“Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the
financial statements of the company (Refer Note No.37 of financial statement):

(a) During the previous year, Canara Bank classified the company's loan as Non-performing asset
(NPA). In current year, SBI & IDBI had also classified KLL loan account as NPA. .However,
there was no default by the company.

(b) During the year, company has entered into a Tripartite agreement with GAIL and its lenders
for debt restructuring. One time settlement amount of INR 2,700 crore was agreed by GAIL,
KLL & lenders against the total amount (loan, interest and any other amount payable by KLL
to the lenders as on 30th September 2019) of INR 3,813.07 crores which has been paid on
24th March 2020. Further, no interest is payable after 30th September 2019 to the previous
lenders.

(c) Pursuant to this debt resolution plan:

1. GAIL lend inter-corporate loan of INR 2,700 crores to the company which has been used by
the company to repay the existing lenders towards settlement of their dues.

ii. GAIL also received novated residual debt to the company aggregating to INR 1,113.07 crores
(ie., INR 3,813.07 crore less INR 2,700 crore) together with entire security/ charge on the
assets of the company in favour of GAIL.

iii. Lenders have transferred their equity of INR 194.41 crore (face value) to GAIL, at a nominal

value,

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITORS’ REPORT THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any formof assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
informationand, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financialstatements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
' FOR THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial
Controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. ’

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
' fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate Internal Financial Controls System in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

él



4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty existsrelated to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability tocontinue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arerequired to draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify ouropinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidences obtained up to the date of ourauditors® report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease tocontinue as a going concern. ‘

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significantdeficiencies in
Internal Control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thosematters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters inour auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not becommunicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonablybe expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 we
give in “Annexure —A” a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said
Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by Comptroller and Auditor General of India through directions/ sub-directions issued
under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the basis of written representation received
from the management, we give our report on the matter specified in the “Annexure-B” (Part 1 and
Part 2) attached.

3 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 we report that;

I We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

1. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

II.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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Iv.

VL

VIL

VIII.

PLACE: NEW DELHI

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company.;

We are enclosing herewith a report in “Annexure — C” for our opinion on adequacy of
Internal Financial Controls System in place in the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 34(a) to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any and to the extent ascertainable, on fong-
term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

FOR-R.B.TEWARI & CO.
S CHERTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 008570N

CAR. B. TEWARI

DATE: O § \ 0 e}’);@'m » PARTNER

M. No. 087345

UDIN: 2008 I 2UCAAA Al Y ¢ i
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred o in paragraph 1 to “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on account of Konkan LNG Ltd. (formerly known
as Konkan LNG Private Limited) (* the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2020)

(1)

(a) As informed to us the Company has generally maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(b) According to information and explanation given to us, there is a regular programme of
physical verification of these fixed assets by the management which in ouropinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of itsassets. As informed to us no material
discrepancies were noticed on suchverification.

(c)As informed to us and as verified by us during the course of our audit the title deedsof
immovable properties are held in name of the Company except for the cases as follows.

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Description of | No. of Case | Area in Acres Gross Block as | Net Block as on

Asset on  31.03.2020 | 31.03.2020 (Rs.
(Rs. In Crore) In Crore)

Leasehold Land 1 451.065 1.70 1.67

(Right Of Use

asset)

(8) As informed to us physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management. :

(b) The procedure of physical verification followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company.

(c) the company is maintaining proper records of the inventory and no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans to entities covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph (iii) of the Order is not
applicable,

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any investment or provided any guarantee or security in terms
ofprovisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence reporting under
paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable. :

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from public and therefore, reporting under paragraph 3 (v) of
the Order is not applicable.

We have reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Companypursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of costrecords under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read withCompanies (Cost Records & @dit) Rules,
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2014. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
‘ whether they are accurate and complete.

(vii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(c) There were no material dues of Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added tax except pending ascertainment of custom
duty as per Note-24 of the financial statement.

(viii)Based on our audit procedures and in accordance with the information and explanations given to
us by the management the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank or
government.,

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instrament). As informed to us, the company obtained Inter-Corporate loan from
GAIL India Limited during the year as referred in note 17.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, no case of frauds by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xi) As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore clause 3(xii) of the Order related to such
companies is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)In our opinion, the Company has complied with provisions of sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of transactions with the related parties and the details have been

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.(Refer _

Note No. 35)

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) As informed to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with any of its directors or persons connected with the Directors.




+ (xvi)The Company is not required to get registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India

Act’1934,

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 0%?@@@ 269 6

_\_:%OR B TEWARI & CO.

FRN 008570N
7 )
A CAR.B. TEWARI
PARTNER
M. No. 087345

UDIN! 200 §324cARAAA VY © 2
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Referred to in paragraph 2 to
Independent Auditors’ Report
(Formerly known as Konkan 1L,

ANNEXURFE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT(PART-I)

“Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
of even date to the members of KONKAN ILNG LIMITED
NG Pvt. Ltd.) on the financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2020,
Sl Direction Action Taken
Ne. ;
L Whether the Company has According to information and explanation given to us, the

system in place to process all
theaccounting transactions
through IT system? If yes the
implicationsof processing of
accounting transactions outside
IT system onthe integrity of the
accounts along with the
financial implications, if any,
may be stated?

Company has maintained its books of account on IT
system, SAP has been implemented during the year under
audit, which is an ERP system. All accounting
transactions are processed in accounts maintained after
implementation of SAP under ERP System. We did not
notice any transaction which was processed outside of IT
system

Whether  there  is any
restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest made by a
lender due to Company
inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may
be stated?

According to information and explanation given to us, the
company has entered into a Tripartite agreement with
GAIL and its lenders for debt restructuring during the
year. One time settlement amount of INR 2,700 crore was
agreed by GAIL, KLL & lenders against the total amount
(loan, interest and any other amount payable by KLL to
the lenders as on 30th September 2019) of INR 3,813.07
crores which has been paid on 24th March 2020. F urther,
no interest is payable after 30th September 2019 to the
previous lenders.

Pursuant to this debt resolution plan:

i. GAIL lend inter-corporate loan of INR 2,700 crores to
the company which has been used by the company to
repay the existing lenders towards settlement of their
dues.

ii. GAIL also received novated residual debt to the
company aggregating to INR 1,113.07 crores (ie.,
INR 3,813.07 crore less INR 2,700 crore) together
with entire security/ charge on the assets of the
company in favour of GAIL.

iii. Lenders have transferred their equity of INR 194.41
crore (face value) to GAIL, at a nominal value.
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properly accounted for/utilized
as per its terms and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

3. | Whether  funds received/ | According to information and explanation given to us,
receivable for specific schemes | there are no funds received/ receivable for specific
from central/state agencies were | schemes from central/ state agencies during the year.

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: ﬁﬁi (@@) /’%’w

CAR.B. TEWARI
PARTNER
M. No. 087345
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (PART-IN)

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of M/s Konkan LNG Limited (Formerly known as
Konkan LNG Pvt. Ltd.) for the year ended 31% March, 2020 in accordance with the directions/sub-
directions issued by the CAG of India under section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013 and certify

that we have complied with all the Directions/Sub-directions issued to us.

ARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

@@»\FRN 008570N

S ———

PLACE: NEW DELHY s CAR. B. TEWARI
DATE: 04| v 6 |20 20 PARTNER
M. No. 087345
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3(VI) to “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(Formerly known as Konkan LNG Pvt, Ltd.)on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2020.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of M/s KONKAN LNG
LIMITED (Formerly known as Konkan LNG Pvt. Ltd.) (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date. :

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining ‘internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if'such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence I/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company's internal financial conirol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

.TEWARI & CO.
ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 008570N

——

PLACE: NEW DELHI S CAR. B. TEWARI
DATE: Ocm oIA \'l@ Lo PARTNER
M. No. 087345

UDING 9 6p 33 3usAnn A vEuYY

H



KONKAN LNG LIMITED

NNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

Konkan LNG Limited
(formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
CIN: UI1100DL2015PLC288147

Registered Office:
GAIL Bhawan
16, Bhikaji Cama Place, R K Puram
NEW DELHI - 110 066
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Konkan LNG Linited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
CIN: U11100DL20I5PLC288147

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

(X Crore)
Particulars Note No, As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31,2019
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2.714.95 ) 1,981.86
Capital work-in-progress 3 381.40 874.94
Intangible assets 4 0.28 0.02
Intangible assets under development - 0.23
Right of Use Asset .3 10.14 -
Financial Assets
-Loans 0A 0.06 0.08
-Others 6B 21.03 -
Deferred tax assets (Net) 13 551.40 57443
Subtotal (A) 3,679.26 : 3,431.56
Current Assets
Inventories 7 15428 112.00
Financial Assets
-Loans 8 0.04 0.04
-Trade Receivables 9 77.40 -
-Cash and cash equivalents 10A 18.10 7.45
-Other bank balances 10B 176.44 276.64
-Other financial assets ey 72.87 8520
Other Current Assets 12 33.14 47.02
Subtotal (B) 532.27 528.36
Total Assets (A+B) 4,17:1 1.53 3,959.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 14 690.99 690.99
Instruments entirely equity in nature 15 252.00 252.00
Other Equity 16 (711.00) (981.26)
Total equity (C) 231.99 (38.27)
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
-Borrowings 17 3,813.07 3,705.18
-Other Financial Liabilities 18 833 0.05
Provisions 19 0.18 0.12
Subtotal (D) 3,821.58 3,705.34
Current Liabilities/Provisions
Contract Liabilities 20 15.80 -
Financial Liabilities
-Trade Payable 21 35.01 67.25
-Other Financial Liabilities 22 12.10 142,17
Othér Current Liabilities 23 14,98 3.37
Provisions 24 80.07 80.06
Subtotal (E) 157.96 292.85
Total Equity and Liabitities (C+D+E) 4,211.53 3,959.92
Signiticant accounting policies 2

The accompanying Notes No.| to 47 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements,

In terms of our report of even date attached: ; ! For and on behalf of the Board of Birectors:

For RB Tewari & Co. Vilas Agarwal
Chartered Accountants (Company Secretary) (Chief Fing

ERN. 0@8570N
D \ o o
CA, R.B. Tewari vadini Malhotra Pankaj Patel

Partner (Director) (Managing Director)
Membership No - 087345 (DIN - 08734265) (DIN - 07178888)

Date: |

Place:ga'ggi 2 &VLO
UDTIN ‘28029 3uS ARRARVEUSE .



Koukan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
‘ CEN: ULL100DL201SPLC288147

Statement of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March 2020

(X Crore)
Parti N Year Ended Year Ended March
articulars ~ote March 31, 2020 31,2019
L Revenue from contract with customers 25 484.86 328.49
II. Other Income 26 12.61 6.20
I Reversal Of Impairment Loss 3 280.70 0.35
1l Total Revenue (I+11) 77817 335.04
Employee benefits expenses 27 24.53 2275
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 102.41 93.58
Finance Cost 29 182.06 312.71
Other expenses 30 17587 [77.17
1V, Total Expenses 484.87 606.21
V. Profit/(Loss) before Tax (IK - 1Y) 293.30 (27117
VI Tax Expenses
Current Tax - -
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods -
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 13 23.03 81.32
23.03 81.32
VI Profit/(Loss) for the Period (V-vD 270.27 (352.49)
VIIL Other Comprehensive income - -
[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Remeasurement gain/ (losses) of defined benefit obligations (CY: 136710, PY:' 16398) 32 (0.0 0.00
Income tax effect relating to these items (CY:X 39,810, PY: ¥ 5675) 0.00 (0.00)
IX. Net other comprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods (0.01) 0.00
Total eomprehensive ineome (VII+ 1X) 270.26 (352.49)
Earning per equity share (in ¥ ) 31
(1) Basic 3.91 (5.57)
(2) Diluted 2.87 (4.87)
The accompanying Notes No. | to 47 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date attached: For and on behalf of the Board of Directo Z
For RB Tewari & Co. Vikas Agarwal . Ale
Chartered Accountants (Company Secretary) (Chief Fin ‘;/ Officer)

FRN. 008570N

AN

CA. R.B. Tewari
e Partner
Membership No - 087345

UDIN:- wo&?%wv%%&w;wz

R & '®3 YINY
T\Jm

Nalisif Pankaj Patel
(Director) (Managing Director)
(DIN - 08734265) (DIN - 07178388)

Place: New

elhi
Date; .. ﬁ Lo 2ed



Konkan LNG Eimited {(formerty known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)

CEN: U11100DL2015PLC288147

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2020

(¥ Crore)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2620

For the year ended
March 31,2019

Operating activities

Profit before tax 29330 Q7117
Adjustnents to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows,

Depreciation and ammortization of property, plant and equipment and mtangibie assets 102 41 9358
Finance tcome (including fair value change in financial struments) (1227) (5 85)
Rental income( CY- T40.746. PY- ¥ 248406) (0.00) (0.00)
Fmance costs (including fair value change m financial instruments) 18206 31271
Impairment of assets/(Reversal) {280 70) (0.35)
Cash flow from operating activities before working capital changes 284,80 128.92
Working capital adjustments

Increase / (Decrease) in Curvent Liabifities:

Trade Payables {32.25) (862)
Other Payables

Other Financial Liabilities (1690) (11589)
Other non Financial Liabilities - -
Provisions 0.06 0.04
Other current liabilities 1.6l (13.18)
Contract habilities 1530 4331
(Inerease)/ Decrease in Current Assets:

Inventories (4228) {3491
Trade Receivables (77 40) 24 64
Other non current financial assets 0.02 (0.02)
Other current financial assets 38.06 105 66
Other current and non current assets 9.07 (22.44)
Cash flow from operating activities after working capital changes 190,59 107.50
Income tax (paid)/ Refund - -
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 190.59 107.50
[nvesting activites

Sale/ (Purchase) of property. plant and equipment, intangible assets(including capital (56.36) (16.97)
Rental income( CY- 340,746, PY- ¥ 24846) 0.00 0.00
Sale/(Purchase) of mvestments (FDR) 5395 (276 64)
Interest received (finance ncome) 11.76 5.85
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) 9.35 {287.75)
Financing activities

Interest paid (187.08) (312.71)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 2,700.00 531
Repayment of long term borrowings (2,700.00) (0.02)
Payment of lease liability .21 -
Proceeds from issue of equity shares - 143.01
Proceeds from issue of compulsarily convertible preference shares - 252.00
Net cash {lows from/(used in) financing activities (C) (189.29) 87.60
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+(C) 10.65 (92.66)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7.45 100.10
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 18.10 7.45
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents as per the above comprise of the following (¥ Crore)

Particulars

March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Balances with banks:

- Current accounts 18.10 745
Cash in hand - -
Balances as per statement of cash flows 18.10 7.45

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using Indirect Method as per Ind AS 7-Statement of Cash Flows
The accompanymg Notes No | to 47 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements.

[n terms of our report of even date attached: {or and on behall of the Board of Directors

For RB Tewari & Co. Vikas Agarwal
Chartered Accountants (Company Secretary) (Chuet f
FRN. 008570N - |
0&)\.{\ W t Q k(—' AR
L Nalini Malhotra Pankaj Patel
CA. R.B. Tewari {Director) (Managing Director)
Partner (DIN -08734265) (DIN - 071788838)

Membership No - 087345
Place: New Dgthi
Date: qug Q\ 2’@2@
UBTN- 2 508 F U CARAAMSTSE



Konkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
CIN: U1H100DL2015PE.C288147

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2020

(a) Equity Share Capital

. (T Crore)

Particulars Number (in crores) Amount
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid up
As at 31 March 2018 54.80 547.98
Issue of share capital - )
As at 31 March 2019 54,80 547.98
Issue of share capital - -
As at 31 March 2020 54.80 547.98
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued, subscribed and Rs. 5.5 paid up
As at 31 March 2018
[ssue of share capital 26.00 143.01
As at 31 March 2019 26.00 143.01
Issue of share capital - -
As at 31 March 2020 26.00 143.01
Total Equity as at 31 March 2020 80.80 690.99
(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature

(X Crore)
Particulars Number (in crores) Amount
10% 'Compulsorily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares
As at 31 March 2018 - -
[ssue of share capital 25.20 252.00
As at 31 March 2019 25.20 252.00
Issue of 10% Compulsorily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares (CCCPS) - -
As at 31 March 2020 25.20 252.00
(¢) Other Equity

X Crore)
Particulars Retained earnings Total
As at 31 March 2018 (628.77) (628.77)
Profit for the period (352.49) (352.49)
Re-measurement (losses)/ gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensive Ineome (352.49) (352.49)
As at 31 March 2019 (981.26) (981.26)
Profit for the period 270.27 270.27
Re-measurement {losses)/ gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (0.01) 0.0D)
Total Comprehensive Income 270.26 270.26
As at 31 March 2020 (711.00) (711.00)

The accompanying Notes No.1 to 47 form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements.

In terms of sur report of even date attached: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors: /
S\

For RB Tewari & Co. Vikas Agarwal Alo

Chartered Accountants (Company Secretary) (Chief Finag
FRN. 008570N ® ‘
b w OO LA |

) — Natil J Mathotra Panl'kzlj P::ltel “
CA. R.B. Tewari (Director) (Managing Director)

Partner (DIN - 08734265) (DIN -07178888)
Membership No - 087345

Place: New Dglhi

Dute: . O.G)) ,@g\'z,@z@
UDIN:-) 508 Y SARRHAVEYST,
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KONKAN LNG LIMITED
{Formerly Known as Konkan LNG Private Led.)
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
Note 1. Company Information
Reporting entity

Konkan LNG Limited ("the Company", previously known as Konkan LNG Private Limited), having CIN
number U1 1 100DL2015PLC288147 » Was incorporated on 4th December 20 15 for taking over the R-LNG
business under the demerger scheme of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Ltd u/s 230 - 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with appointed date of 1st January, 2016. The scheme of demerger was approved
by NCLAT on 28 February 2018 and became effective on 26 March 2018 i.e. the date on which the same
was filed with Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The address of the Companys registered office is 16. Bhikaji
Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066.

The Company has been formed to carry on the business of acquiring, storing, processing, regasification,
transportation of natural gas (NG), liquefied natural gas (LNG) and other incidental business detailed given
in the Memorandum of Association of the Company

Pursuant to shareholders’ approval for conversion of the company from Private Limited company to Public
Limited company, Registrar of Companies issued fresh certificate of incorporation on F ebruary 18,
2020 whereby the name of the Company has been changed to "Konkan LNG Limited

Consequent upon transfer of equity shares by KLL Lenders to GAIL (India) Limited, GAIL’s equity stake
(voting power) in Konkan LNG Limited (KLL) has increased to 69.06% of the total paid-up equity share
capital. As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013, XKLL has become the Subsidiary Company of GAIL
in FY 2019-20.

Note 2. Basis of preparation and Significant Accounting Policies

1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule T to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS
compliant Schedule III), as applicable. These Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020,

were authorized for issye by Board of Directors on Dﬂﬁﬂuﬂ& , 2020.

2. Basis of measurement

The financial statement has been prepared as going concern on accrual basis of accounting. The financial
statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and liabilities
(including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments). The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in notes to financial
statements,

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest crore (up to ty
decimals), except as stated otherwise, =

4. Current and non-current classification WOy

N
The Company presents Assets and Liabilities in the B
classification.



An asset is current when it is:

o Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

® Expected to be realized within twelve months afier the reporting period; or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period: or

There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

e @ © e

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as Non-Current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

A, Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are
as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the
financial statements.

1. Property, plant and equipment
a. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the itemn will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management,

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
separately.

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and other expenses
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land and other assets.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is.done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement,

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized separately on initial
recognition, when it meets the asset recognition criteria.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE) are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and recognized in
the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

b. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.




The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives, Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied.

The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as
incurred.
¢. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

d. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified in Schedule I1 of the
Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for bought out
assets), except for the assets as mentioned below where different useful life has been taken on the basis of
external / internal technical evaluation:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years
b) Enabling works
- Residential buildings 15 years
- Internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years

- Non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water supply, | 5 years
sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and

airstrips.
¢) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators S years
¢) Temporary erections including wooden structures | year
f) Telephone exchange 15 years

g) Wireless systems, VSAT equipment, display devices viz. projectors, screens, 6 years
CCTYV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication equipment

h) Regasification Unit (based on Management Decision) 25 Years
i)Employee Assets — Laptop , 03 Years
J)Employees Assets — Household Goods : 05 Years

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the period until the
next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to increase/decrease in
long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment, change in duties or similar
factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off prospectively over the remaining useful life
determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to depreciation/ amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a PPE along-with
its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life determined
by technical assessment.




In circumstance. where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the property
are written off in the same period.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready
for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from
the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on
estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

3. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
a. [Initial recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as intangible
assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

b. Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon
their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

¢. Amortization

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight line method over a period of legal
right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over
the useful economic life. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period

4. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/ development or
erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the
weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the
acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment
of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs




eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

5. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. Costs of purchased
inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The diminution in the value of obsolete,
unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on review and provided for accordingly.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

7. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control
of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of
Judgment of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent liabilities/assets exceeding ¥ 5 Lacs in each case are disclosed by way of notes to accounts
except when there is remote possibility of settlement/realization.

8. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises.




Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

9. Revenue
a. Revenue from Regasification

Company’s revenues arise from charges collected from customers for regasification of LNG and other

income. Taxes imposed by government, collected by the Company from customer, are excluded from

revenue.

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
frameworl for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. Ind AS 115 replaced
Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using
the modified retrospective method. The effect of initially applying this standard is recognized at the date
of initial application (i.e. April 1, 2018).

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers upon
the satisfaction of performance obligation under the contract in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Consideration includes
goods or services contributed by the customer, as non cash consideration, over which Company has
control.

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the customer and upon
the satisfaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue using input/ output
method based on performance completion till reporting date. Where performance obligation is satisfied at
a point in time, company recognizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and
services in the contract,

b. Other income

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance claims are
accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there is
uncertainty of realization/acceptance are accounted for on receipt/acceptance,

10. Employee benefits

All short term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident fund for own cadre employees
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the same is paid to employees' Provident Funds
Organization.

Employee Benefits under Defined Benefit Plans in respect of gratuity are recognized based on the present
value of defined benefit obligation, which is computed on the basis of actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

Obligations on other long-term employee benefits, viz., and leave encashment are provided using the
projected unit credit method of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year,

Re-measurement including actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Statement of Profit and Loss or Other
Comprehensive Income in the year of occurrence, as the case may be. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

The liability for employees' benefit of employees seconded by the promoter’s organization in respect of

provident fund, pension, gratuity, post- retirement medical facilities, compensated absences, long service




award. economic rehabilitation schemes and other terminal benefits is retained by the respective
organization,

[n respect of employees seconded from GAIL India Ltd., the proportionate charge for the period of service
of such employees in the company is accounted as an expense. on the basis of debits raised by such
organization.

1. Other expenses

Preliminary expéhses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of feasibility report/techno
economic clearance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Net pre-commissioning
income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets and systems.

Voluntary community development expenditure is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year
incurred.

12. Imcome tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity,
in which case it is recognized in OCT or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

13. Leases

Ind AS 116 Leases, mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or after April 1,2019, replaces existing
lease requirements under Ind AS 17. This standard is applicable to all contracts existing as on, or entered
into, on or after 1 April 2019.

a. As lessee

Identifying a lease

At the inception of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
coniract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. The company assesses whether:

The contract involves the use of an identified asset, specified explicitly or implicitly.

The Company has the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use, and

The Company has right to direct the use of the asset.

Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right
to use the underlying assets.




Initial recognition of Right of use asset (ROU)

The Company recognises a ROU asset at the lease commencement date (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). ROU assets are initially measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised. adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or site on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received.

Subsequent measurement of Right of use asset (ROU)

ROU assets are subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement date to
the earlier of the end of the useful life of ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If ownership of the leased
asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase
option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. In addition, the right of use
asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the
lease liability. (Refer to the accounting policy regarding Impairment of non-financial assets).

Initial recognition of lease liability

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease
term. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabilities comprise of the following:

Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate

Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

The exercise price under a purchase option, extension option and penalties for early termination only if
the Company is reasonably certain to exercise those options. '

Subsequent measurement of lease liability

Lease liabilities are subsequently increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. . In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a chan ge in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Sheort-term leases and leases if low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment
and photocopy machines that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shori-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

b. As lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables and finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.




14. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36
‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested
individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the
“cash-generating unit”, or “CGU”).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in
respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that
the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

15. Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified
on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments
and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s ‘Chief Operating
Decision Maker” or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for internal reporting
purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses,
finance expenses and income tax expenses. -

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables,
inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of
segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on
the extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment assets do not
include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital advances, corporate assets and
other current assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade
and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity, income
tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be allocated
to segments.




16. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented. are
restated.

Prior period expenses/income of items of | crore and below are charged to natural heads of accounts.

17. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year,

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

18. Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 “Statement
of Cash Flows’.

19. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a. Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income or fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss on the basis ofits business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below categories:

a) Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Financial assets other than derivatives and specific investments, is subsequently measured at amortized
cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets other than derivatives comprising specific investment is subsequently measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable selection for its
investments which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income based on its business model.




¢} Financial assets at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss

A financial asset including derivative which is not classified in any of the above categories are
subsequently fair valued through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

° The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

° The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

(b) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116.
(c) Trade receivables under Ind AS 115.
(d) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

b. Financial liabilities
Classification
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for

financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives
shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables and borrowings including bank overdrafts,

Subsequent measurement '
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:;
Finamncial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well
as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings, trade payables
and other contractual liabilities.




Financial labilities a¢ fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or Joss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the C ompany that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
at the initial date of recognition, and only ifthe criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated
as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These
gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value throu gh
profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement,

Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when
the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives aretake
to statement of profit and loss. '

20. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments including derivative
date,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

(i) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

(ii) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

(iii) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
cach reporting period.
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

B. Use of estimates and management judoments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is as under:

1. Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options

Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods
covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered
by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. Company applies
Jjudgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or
terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to
exercise either the renewal or termination. After the cominencement date, Company reassesses the lease
term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability
to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).

2. Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the
industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain
the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets is determined in accordance with Schedule 1I of the Companies Act, 2013 and
technical evaluation, wherever considered appropriate by management.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment
and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. '

3. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in
particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any
changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
and could result in impairment,




4. Defined Benefit Plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality
and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, the rate of
salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its
obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a
material impact on the resulting calculations.

5. Revenues

Revenue from regasification services is recognized when services are rendered. Revenue from
regasification services is net of Goods and Service tax.

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of services. Use of
output method requires the company to recognize revenue based on performance completion till date e.g,
units delivered. The estimates are assessed continually during the term of the contract and the company
measures ifs progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance obligations satisfied over time at
the end of each reporting period.

Company updates its estimated transaction price to represent faithfully the circumstances present at the
end of the reporting period and the changes in circumstances during the reporting period including
penalties, damages etc.

6. Determination of discount rate as a lessee

Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental
borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. Company estimates its incremental borrowing rate,
which is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow on a collateralized basis over
a similar term an amount equal to the lease payments in a similar economic environment using observable
available inputs (such as market interest rates).

7. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The evaluation of the
likelihood of the contingent events has required best Judgment by management regarding the probability
of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, this
likelihood could alter.

8. Taxes

Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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Konkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes te Financial Statements as at Mareh 31, 2020

6 Financial Assets- Non-current (X Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
6A  Loans
Loan to employces#
- Secured 0.02 0.03
- Unsecured. Considered good 0.01 0.04
Interest Accrued on Loan to Employees 0.02 0.02
(A) 0.06 0.08
6B  Others
Balance with Term deposits with remaining maturity 21.03 -
exceeding 12 months
{(B) 21.03 -
Total (A+B) 21.09 0.08
# Loans given to employees have been recognised at book value in view of insignificant amount,
7 Inventories X Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Stores and spares 18.64 14.58
LNG Stock 135.65 97.42
Total 154.28 112.00
Carrying amount of inventories are hypothecated as security for borrowings. (Refer Note 17)
8 Fnancial Assets-Current- Loans X Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Security deposits
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.01 0.02
Loan to employees
- Secured (PY:" 49992) 0.01 0.00
- Unsecured, Considered good 0.02 0.02
Total 0.04 0.04




9 Trade receivables (X Crore)

As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
(Considered good. unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivables
Others - -
From related parties . 77.40 -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
Total 77.40 -

* a) No trade receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any
other person. Nor any trade receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is
b)"For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer note 35"
¢)"Carrying amount of trade receivables are hypothecated as security for borrowings. (Refer Note 17)"
d)Trade receivables are non-interest bearing.

10 Cash and Bank balances & Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

10A Cash & cash equivalents:
Balances with banks:;
- Current accounts 18.10 7.45

Cash in hand - -
(A) 18.10 7.45

10B Other bank balances

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Term deposits:
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months 176.44 276.64
but less than 12 months * '

(B) 176.44 276.64
Total (A+B) C 194.54 284.09

* Includes deposits of Rs. 1,50 cr (PY- Rs. 1.76 Cr.) having lien against Letter of credit and Bank Guarantee

N



1l Current Financial Asset- Others

(T Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Interest accrued on term deposits 1.75 . 1.24
Balance with Term deposits with original maturity 71.12 45.90
exceeding 12 months but remaining maturity less than 12
months
Other Advances CY- Nil (PY ¥ 20,000) - 0.00
Receivable from RGPPL - 38.05
Total 72.87 85.20
12 Other Current assets (X Crore)
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Advances to contractors and suppliers (Unsecured) 0.04 0.16

Capital advances:
Unsecured ' - 4.81

Other advances

Unsecured 0.65 10.83
Considered doubtful 2.76 2.76
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 2.76) (2.76)
Balance with Government Departments

GST Receivable 13.09 17.80
TDS Recoverable 14.60 8.47
Prepaid expenses and others 4.76 4.95

Total 33.14 47.02




ionlkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2020

13 Income tax

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31. 2020 and March 31, 2019-

Profit or foss section : ’ (X Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
artie 2020 2019
Tax Expense:;
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year - -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 23.03 81.32
Income tax expense reperted in the statement of profit or 23.03 81.32
loss
Other Comprehensive Income section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year: .
(X Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, Asat March 31,
arvie 20200 2019
Net (loss) /gain on remeasurements of defined benefit plans
(CY:% 39,810, PY: T 5675) 0.00 (0.00)
Deferred tax charged to OCI 0.00 (0.00)
(X Crore)
Deferred tax:
Particulars . As at Provided during |~ - ~Asat ‘
LN L T Mareh 31,2019 . ihe year | Mareh 31, 2020
Deferred tax assets relates to the following
Accumulated unabsorbed depreciation 651.07 (72.07) 579.00
Brought forward losses 152.07 8426 236.33
MAT Credit Entitlement 3.06 - 3.06
Lease Liability - 2.56 2.56
Disallowances of provision of employee benefits and provision 28.96 @381 2415
for doubtful advances
Total deferred tax assets (A) 835.15 9.95 845.10
Deferred tax liabilities relates to the following
Difference between written down value of property, plant and
equipment as per the Income Tax Act 1961 and the colmpanies 260.72 30.51 291.24
Act, 2013
Right of use of asset 246 2.46
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) 260.72 32.98 293.70
Net Deferred Tax Assets (A-B) 574.43 l (23.03) 551.40

A) The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax

liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

B) The Company has tifl date recognised Rs. 3.06 crores (March 31, 2019 Rs. 3.06 crores) as Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement
which represents that portion of the MAT Liability, the credit of which would be available based on the provision of Section 115JAA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. The management based on the future profitability projections is confident that there would be sufficient taxable profits
in future which will enable the Company to utilize the above MAT credit entitlement.

Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Asset (Net): (X Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, { Asat March 31,
i 2020 2019

Balance at the beginning of the year 574.43 655,75

;f)esl‘; (expense)/income recognised in the statement of profit or (23.03) 8132)

Tax (expense)/income recognised in Other Comprehensive 0.00 (0.00)
Income

Balance at the end of the year 551.40 574.43




RKonkan LNG Limited (formerly

known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)

Notes to Financial Statenionts as at March 31, 2020

14 Equity share capital

n

R Croro)

As af
March 31,2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Share capital

Authorised
350.00,00,000 equity shares of par value of ¥ 10:- each

150,00.00,000 Preference shares of par value of T |-
cach

3.300.00

3,500.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
34,79.80.000 equity shares of par value of T 10r- each

Issued, subseribed and partly paid up
26.00.16,509 equity shares of par value of T 107 each
was issued and subscribed and ¥ 5.5 paid up on each
equity share

Total

1,500.00 1,500.00

5,000.00 5,000.00
547.98 547.98
143.01 143.01
690.99 690.99

(a) Movements in equity share capital

(in Crores)

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
No of Shares Amount (%) No of Shares Amount ()
At the beginning of the year 80.80 690.99 54.80 547.98
Add: Issued during the year - - 26.00 143.01
At the end of the year 80.80 690.99 80.80 690.99

(b) Terms and Rights attached to Equity Share;
The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a nominal

value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares right to vote is in

proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the company. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share
will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion

to the paid-up equity share capital held by the equity shareholders
(¢) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Equity Shares® No of Shares (In Percentage No of Shares (In Percentage

Cr) Cr) :
GAIL (India} Limited (Refer Note 37) 59.42 73.54% 39.98 49.48%
NTPC Limited 13.98 17.30% 13.98 17.30%
MSEB Holding Company Limited 741 9.17% 7.41 9.17%
IDBI Bank Limited : - - 6.91 8.55%
State Bank of India - - 5.50 6.81%
ICICT Bank Limited 4.88 6.04%

As per paid-up equity share capital, GAIL is holding 69.06% (PY 40.92%). NTPC 20.22% (PY 20.23%), MSEB |

NIL(PY 10.00%), SBU NIL (PY 7.96%) and ICICINIL (PY 7.06%).

0.72% (PY 10.72%), IDBI

Instruments entively equity in nature (X Crore)
As at As at
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Compularily Convertible Preference shares
As per last Financial Statements 252.00 -
Add: Aloted during the year - 252.00
Sub-total (b) 252.00 -252.00




(a) Movements in Preference share capital

(in Crores)

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

No. of Shares Amount () No of Shares

Amount ()

At the beginning of the year 2320 232.00 -
Add: Issued during the year - -

At the end of the year

25.20 252.00
[ 25.20 252,00 25.20 252,00

(b) Terms and Rights attached to Preference Share;

Cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference Sharest CCCPS) have been issued during the previous year. CCCPS will carry dividend z10%

p.a. on the paid-up portion of face value on cumulative basis and One Fully Paid-up CCCPS is convertible into I (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10

each at any time at the option of the Shareholders from the date of allotment but not later than 20 years.

(¢) Preference Shares held by each sharcholder hoiding more than 5% shares

Prefercnce shave As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
No of Shares( In Percentage No of Shares(In Percentage
Crores) Crores)
GAIL (India) Limited 25.20 100.00% 25.20 100.00%
16 Other equity X Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Refained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (981.20) (628.77)
Profit / {loss) for the vear / period 27027 (352.49)
Re-measurement (losses), gain on defined benefit plans (PY: Rs. 10723) (0.01) 0.00
{net of tax)
Total (711.00) (981.26)
17 Financiat Liabilities- Non Current Borrowings ® Crowre)
As at As at .
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Non current borrowings*
Term loans - Secured*
From Banks (Rupee Term Loan):
IDBI Bank Limited - 1,028.13
ICICT Bank Limited - 682.30
State Bank of India - 794.34
Canara Bank - 147.73
GV - 2,652.50
From Related Party (Rupee Term Loan):
GAIL (India) Lid,** 3.813.07 -
B) 3.813.07 -
From Others (Rupee Term Loan):
Power Finance Corporation Limited - 76.00
IFCI Limited - 206,70
Gas & Power Investment Company Limited (GPICL) - 769.98
o © - 1,052.69
Total (A+B+Q) 3,813.07 3,705.18

During the year, company obtained an inter-corporate loan from GAIL India Limited amounting to Rs. 2700 crores (ICL-1) and Rs, [13.07 crores
(ICL 1) has been novated by previous lenders in favour of GAIL (India) Ltd. on settlement of their dues (Refer
Both the Loans i.c. 1CL-1 and ICL-l carries an interest rate of | Year SBI MCLR + Spread of 20 BPS per annum to be reset on 0 st April of Every

Financial Year.

ICL-Vis repayable from 31 March 2025 and will be repaid by 31 March 203 1. Repayment of IC'L-I1 shall start from FY 2030-31 but only after

full repayment of ICL-I and wil] be repaid by 30 Sep 2032,

consirdering as insignificant . Thus, the amount of borrowing has been shown at the carrying value,

agreement.( Refer Note No. 37)

** Carrying amount of all the assets of the company are hypothecated as security for borrowings as per the terms and C&

The transaction cost paid for availing/extinguishing the loan has been writen off'in current year in profit and loss account,

Note 37).



Lor the purpose of cash flove:

Non Current Borrowings ( ¥ Crores)

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

Balance at the beginning of the year 3.705.18 3699.89

Procceds 2.700.00 5.31

Repayment . (2,700.00) (0.02)

Others(Interest payable to GPICL transfered to Loan 107.89 -

Account)

Balance at the end of the year 3.813.07 3.705.18
18 Other Non Current Financial Liabilities (T Crore)

As at As at

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Lease Liability 6.58 -
Payable for capital expenditure - 0.05
Interest accrued on borrowings-Related Party 1.75 -
Total 8.33 0.05
19 Noa Current- Provisions (’/ (Z Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for employee benefits
As per Last Balance Sheet 0.12 0.06
Add: Additions/Adjustments during the year 0.06 0.06
Less: Amount paid during the year - -
TN,
Total { 018 i ° 0.12
26 Contraet Liabilities- Current ® Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good
GAIL (India) Limited 15.80 -
Total 15.80 -
21 Trade Payables-Current (¥ Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade payables#
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprise 1.51 1.30
- total outstanding dues of creditors_ other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 12.73 16.80
-Trade payables to related parties 20.77 49.15
Total 35.01 67.25

# Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:
~for terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer note 35
-For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer to Note 43




22 Other financial liabilities- Curent (¥ Crore)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deposits/Retention Money from Customers, contractors; others 8.30 7.33
Lease Liability 2.24 -
Interest accrued and due on borrowings ) - 115.38
Payable for capital expenditure
-Payable to Related parties 0.60 10.76
-Payable to Others 0.67 6.18
Expenses payable and other liabilities 0.31 232
Total 12.16 142,17
23 Other current liabilities (T Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Statutory Dues Payable 14.98 3.37
Total 14.98 3.37
24 Current provisions (% Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for custom duty* 80.00 80.00
Provision for audit fees 0.07 0.06
Total 80,07 80.06

* - Pending ascertainment of exact amount, provision of ¥ 80 crore was made as on 31st March 2014 by RGPPL before demerger. Permission by
Department of Revenue, Government of India, for bringing commercial cargos at LNG Terminal have been perceived by Department of Revenye
leading to cessation of exemption of custom duty on equipments imported for LNG Terniinal completion. Pending CCEA approval for the
continuance of exemption with commercial use of LNG Terminal, Bank guarantee of ¥ 80 crore has been furnished to Clistom Department as
security by RGPPL on behalf of company.

1



Wonkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3 i,2020

25 Revenue from contract with custemers . ® Crore)
As at Asat
March 31, 202¢ March 31, 2019
Regasification charges* ) 484.36 328.49
Total 484.86 328,49

*Includes Ry 57,22 Cr( PY-Rs.32.84 cr) onaccount of Non-cash consideration accounted for in pursuant to IndAS-113.

Contract Balances (% Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade Receivables( Refer Note No. 9) 77.40 -
Contract Liabilities( Refer Note No. 20) 15.80 -
26 Other Income X Crare)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Interest income from:

- Loan to employees (CY - 26,649, PY-T 24660) 0.00 0.00
- Term deposit - Banks 12.26 : 5.85
- Contractors - 0.04
Other non-operating income
Sale of scrap - 0.01
Rent ( CY-340,746, PY-¥ 24846) 0.00 0.00
Recoveries from contractors & Otliers 0.34 0.30
Total 12.61 6.20
27 Employee Benefit expense (X Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Salaries, wages and bonus* 24,19 22.52
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.05 0.04
Gratuity 0.02 0.02
Staft welfare expenses 0.27 0.16
Total 24,53 22.75

Includes expenditure on account of secondment of GAIL employees Rs 23.63 Cr. ( PY- Rs, 21.93 Cr.) based on the invoices raised by M/s
GAIL (INDIA) Ltd.
Inrespect to disclosure of employee benefits as per Ind AS-19, refer Note No.32.

28 Depreciation and Amertisation Expense ® Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Depreciation of tangible assets 100.49 93.57
Amortisation of Intangible assets 0.07 0.01
Depreciatiqn of Right of use asset 1.84 -
Total 102,41

*In respect to disclosure of Leases as per Ind AS-116, refer Note No 33.




29 Finance Cosis

3

3

f=4

ey

(X Crore)

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
VMarch 31, 2019

Interest on rupee term loans 180.94 31210
Interest on lease Hability 0.73 -
Others* 0.39 0.61
Total 182.06 312.71
* This includes the transaction cost and other bank charges paid for availing the loan during the year.
Other Expenses (¥ Crore)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 VMareh 31, 2019
Consumption of Stores 3.98 0.22
Power and fuel 38.13 32.18
Common Sharing Expenses (with RGPPL) 10.00 9.97
Rent, Rates and taxes 29.84 2348
Insurance 10.12 12.05
Repairs & maintenance:
-Plant & machinery 67.52 81.50
-Buildings 0.30 0.62
-Others 0.71 0.27
Water cess & environment protection cess - 0.21
Communication expenses 0.03 0.11
Travelling expenses 0.61 0.60
Audit Expenses * 0.16 0.14
Advertisement and publicity 0.01 0.11
Security expenses 9.00 9.93
Entertainment expenses 0.17 0.19
Books and periodicals( CY - ¥ 13,486) 0.00 0.01
Professional charges and consultancy fees 1.76 0.87
Legal expenses 0.29 0.28
EDP hire and other charges 0.05 0.09
Printing and stationery 0.05 0.06
Hiring of vehicles 0.81 0.59
Bank charges 1.97 1.90
Net loss in foreign currency transactions & translations 0.17 0.14
Director's Sitting Fees (CY: ¥50000, PY: ¥ 30000) 0.0t 0.00
Loss on written off of assets/C WIP (net) - 1.59
Miscellaneous expenses 0.16 0.07
Total 175.87 177.17
* Audit Expenses include following expenses: (¥ Crore)
Particulars March 3¢, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019
Statutory Audit Fee 0.05 0.04
Quarterly Review Fee 0.05 -
Tax Audit fee 0.01 0.01
Out of Pocket Expenses for Statutory Audit 0.03 0.02
Total 0.14 0.08
Earnings per share
Basic 31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2019
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (X crore) 270.26 (352.49)
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS ( crore) 69.10 63.30
Basic earnings (loss) per equity share (%) 3.91 (5.57)
Diluted 31 March 2020 3t March 2019
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (X crore) 270.26 (352.49)
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS (crores) 94.30 72.34
Total no. of shares outstanding (including dilution) (crores) 106.00 106.00
Diluted earnings (loss) per equity share (%) 287 (4.87)




kKonkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Finaneial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

32 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 'Employee Benefits' - KLL own cadre employees

(1)

a)

b)

(ii)
a)

Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund *

Since the Company has no independent trust. the contribution to Provident Fund / Pension Fund / Other Funds amounting to %. 0.05
Crores(PY- T 0.04 crores) has been deposited directly with EPFO for Own Cadre employees.

Gratuity* _

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled
to get gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 x last drawn basic salary plus dearness allowance) for each completed year of service subject to a
maximum of ¥ 0.20 crore on superannuation, resignation, termination. disablement or on death.

In respect to own cadre employees of KLL. the gratuity scheme is unfunded and is provided by the Company. Based on the actuarial
valuation carried out by independent valuer. T 0.03 crore (PY: % 0.02 crore) has been charged to revenue for Graluity expenses.

Upto 31.03.2018, the liability towards gratuity was provided by RGPPL and deposited with RGPPL Gratuity Trust. The gratuity amount
upto 31.03.2018 is payable by RGPPL Gratuity Trust as per their terms and conditions based on valuation at the time of transfer to any
Fund/Scheme formed by the company or to employees directly. Hence an amount as on 31.03.2018 of Rs. 0.08 cr, based on acturial
valuation, has not been accounted for.

Employees’ on secondment from GAIL(India) Limited

In respect of employees on secondment from GAIL (India) Limited, pay, allowances, perquisites and other benefits of the employees
seconded from GAIL (India) Limited are governed by the rules and regulation of the GAIL (India) Limited. The liability for employees'
benefits of employees in respect of provident fund, pension, gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities. compensated absences, long
service award, economic rehabilitation scheme and other terminal benefits is retained by the GAIL (India) Limited. The proportionate
charge for the period of service of such employees in the company is accounted on the basis of debits raised by such organization, and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Long Term Employee Benefit Plan

Leave
The Company provides for earned leave benefit (including compensated absences) and half-pay leave to the employees of the Company

which accrue annualy at 30 days and 20 days respectively. Earned leave (EL) is en-cashable while in service. Hal f-pay leave (HPL) is en-

cashable only on separation beyond the age of 50 years up to the maximum of 300 days. However, total number of leave (i.e. EL & HPL
combine) that can be encashed on superannuation shall be restricted to 300 days and no commutation of half-pay leave shall be
permissible, The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation,

The above mentioned scheme is unfunded and liability is recognised in the books of accounts of the company on the basis of actuarial
valuation, ’

Company as on 3st March 2020 has 3 employees on its payroll. Lizoility of X 0.08 Crores (Previous year ¥ 0.05 crores) in respect of
Accrued Leave Salary has been provided in the books of accounts which is based on the actuarial valuation report.
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Konlin LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for
defined benefit plans:

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in Employee Cost) for the year ended 31st March, 2020
] Amounts in ¥

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Current Service Cost 1.34.633.00 1.10.033.00 1.64.274.00 1.13.357.00
Net Interest Cost 72.351.00 57.009.00 74.951.00 45,940.00
Net actuarjal (Gain). Loss recognized in the year 1.36.710.00 16.398.00 5.50,484.00 3.03.776.00
Total expenses included in employee benefit expense 3.43.694.00 1.83.440.00 7.89.709.00 4.63.073.00
Actual return on plan assets - - - -

Amount recognised in Qther Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2020
Amounts in ¥

Particulars Gratuity

2019-20 2018-19
Actuarial (gain) loss on obligations (2.304.00) -
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest EXpense) 2.00,621.00 (25,446.00)
Experience adjustments (61,607.00) 41,844.00
Recognised in other comprehensive income 1.36,710.00 16,398.00

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for the ycar ended 31s¢ March, 2020 and 31s¢ March, 2019 are as follows:
Amounts in ¥

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19

Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 9,33.563.00 7,50,123.00 9,67.110.00 5,92,774.00
Current service cost 1,34,633.00 1,10,033.00 1,64,274.00 1,13,357.00
Interest cost 72,351.00 57,009.00 74,951.00 45,940.00
Transfer In - - - -
Benefits paid ‘ - - - 88,737.00
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on ‘obligations 1,36,710.00 16,398.00 5,50,484.00 3.03,776.00
Defined benefit obligation at the end of year 12,77,257.00 9,33,563.00 17.56.819.00 9.67,110,00

The principal assumptions used in determining above-mentioned obligations for the Company's plans are shown below:

Particulars Gratuity Leave h t

2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Discount rate (in %) 6.76% 7.75% 6.76% 7.75%
Salary Escalation (in %) 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2020 is as shown below:
Cratuity Plan 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
Assumptions Discount rate Future salary increases
Sensitivity Level 0.5% decrease | 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease 0.5% increase
Impact on defined benefit obligation (In3%) 1,19,873.00 l {1,06,527.00) (20,713.00) 19,123.00
Leave encashment 3i-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
Assumptions Discount rate Fature salary increases
Sensitivity Level 0.5% decrease | 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease ! 0.5% increase
Impact on detined benefit obligation (In %) 1,59,822.00 | (1,42,665.00) (1,43,085.00)] 1,59,241.00

History of experience adjustment is as follows:

A in¥
. Gratuity
Particular
Artiewtars 31-Miar-20 31-Mar-19
Present value of obligation 12,77.257.00 9,33,563.00
Experience adjustments {Gain/( Loss)] 1.36,710.00 16,398.00|
Leave I
Particular
priteulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Present value of obligation 17.56.819.00 9,67.110.00
Experience adjustments [Gain/ Loss)| 5.50,484.00 3.03.776.00
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33 Leases
The Company has lease contracts for Tug Boats, office space. port and leasehol
There are several lease contracts that include extension and lermination options
The Company also has certain leases with lease terms of 12

d land.
and vartable lease payments, which are further discussed belowy.

months or less. The Company applies the “short-term fease” recognition exemptions for these leases.

Set out below are the carrving amounts of lease liabilities (included under financial liability) and the moyements during the period:

Particulars

As at Ist April 2019
Additions

Accretion of Interest
Payments (
As at March 31, 2020

Current
Non Current

The maturity analysis of the undiscounted cash flows of lease liability is included in the Note 43

maturities of Financial liabilities.

Amounts in T

March 31,2020

1028.55,699
73.05,626
221.30.550.00)
880,30,775

221,30,550.00
659,00,225

-Financial risk management objectives and policies under

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9.05% with maturity between 0 to 6 years.

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
Particulars

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets
Interest expense on lease liabilities
Expense relating to short-term leases
(included in other expenses)

Variable lease payments (included in other
expenses)

Total amount recognised in profit or loss

The total cash outflow for leases during the year:

Principal Portion of lease liability
Interest portion of lease liability

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination o
y's business needs. Management exercises si gnificant judgement in determining whether these

managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Compan
extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised

Amounts in ¥
March 31,2620
184,48,940
73,05,626
55,26,366

3187,82,042

3500,62,974

221,30,550

221.30,550

ptions. These options are negotiated by management to provide flexibility in
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34 Commitmeat and Contingent Liabilities

() Countingent Liablilitics
F Maharashtea Maritgme Board (MMB) raised the demand for Tease rent for berthing and unloading of LNG Ships -at company's LNG Terminal, at the rate of ¥
221 erore per annunm, payable with effect from October 06, 2005 to March 31, 2012, However, company has puaid lease rent from April 01, 2012 to March 3,
2015 along with interest and requested MMB for waiver of lease rent from October 06, 2003 to March 31, 2012 amounting to T 14,33 crore and interest thereon,
Based on companys' request, MMB has declined the waiver of demand during the FY 2018-19. Thus. company has provided the fease rent payable of T 14.35
croves during FY 2017-18 only and paid the same in 8 instalments during FY 2018-19 & FY 2019-20 and requested MMB for waiver of interest, Tt has been
informed otally by MMB officials that the board has aceepted company s request for waiver of interest and MMB has lorwarded the same to the Maharashtra
State Government for aceeptance of Board's decision of waiver of interest, Since, MMB has not informed the amount of interest, it is not possible to quantify the

same,

N

Iirigation Department, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra, has given notice to Maharashtra Industrial Development Corperation for payment of royalty of T 98.60 Crore
fowards the sweet water supply from river for the period from Aprit 1997 to December 2015. 1t is pertinent to mention that RGPPL had taken over the assets of
the erstwhile Dabhol Power Company in Oclober 2005 free from any past labilitics and encumbrances from the court receiver. Further, Maharashtia State
Electricity Distribution Company Limited {(MSEDCL) is suppose to supply 14 MLD of water to RGPPL free ofcost. If RGPPL has to incur any expenditure to
MIDC towards supply of water towards this claim, RGPPL may raise proportionate claim to KLL for the water supplied to LNG Terminal, The amount
pertaining to KLL is not ascertainable at this stage.

3 PPC had left approximately 6,600 acropodes in the Jand of M/s Damaji Vaidya. The said acropodes (referred as cement block) were transferred to RGPPL vide
the High Court order while transferring the total asset of RGPPL, M's Damaji Vaidya had claimed the possession of acropodes as per the lease agreement
signed between DPC and M. s Damaji Vaidya in the local court of Ratnagiri, However, in Aug-2014, the local court had rejected M/s Damaji Vaidya's appeal.
Against the local court.order, M/s Damaji had filed appeal at Mumbaj H igh Court for possession of the said acropodes. The appeal was admitted in the court in
august 2017 but no further hearing date is announced. RGPPL had filed rejoinder and reply to the high court to the appeal made by M's Damaji Vaidya. The
acropodes are part of CWIP for which valuation is not ascertainable. Later on M:s Bharti Shipyard had putchased the land from M/s Damaji Vaidya and now
claimed rents from 2007-2017, The total claim by Bharti Shipyard {(now Bharti Defence and Infrastructure Ltd) is Rs. 1.79 Cr for the period from 2007 to 2017
and the same has been contested by the company. M:s Damaji Vaidya had applied for “stay order” on 6.2.2020 and KLL had replied to their application on
19.3.20.The matter was heard on 17.3.20 and no stay was granted by Hon'b;e High Court. Next date of hearing is not yet announced,

A meeting was held with M.s Bharti Defence Infrastructure Ltd regarding lease rent from 2007-2017 on 6.3.20. However, no conclusion was made. BDIL
claimed Rs. 5.68 Cr and KLL contested the same. ’

; fﬁﬁ’l’L has taken over the assets of the erstwhile Dabhol Power C ompany (DPC‘) in Oct 2003 free from any past liabilities and encumbrances as per order of

" Hon’ble Mumbai High Court from the court receiver. DPC has terminated certain workmen while vacating the site. RGPPL has engaged the services of these
employees through a third party on compassionate grounds. These employees had filed a suit for absorption as regular employees of RGPPL. The Tocal court’s
order which was against RGPPL has been challenged in Mumbai High Court and high Court vide its order dated 11.12.2017 has granted stay till further orders
and matter is subjudice. KLPL was made a respondent in the court case at Mumbai High Court in Noyember 2018 and had filed reply on 26.03.2019. The matter
will be heard again on 17.06.2019. Now Company is party to this dispute in respect of 17 ex-DPC employees related to LNG Block and amount is not
ascertainble currently, ¢ ‘ompany has engaged services of theses 17 ex-DPC eployees through third party on compassionate grounds. KLL filed its reply to the
Hon'ble High Couwrt, Mumbai on 26.3.2019. Next hearing date is 16. 12.2020

5 A Bank Gurantee amounting to T 1.50 cr and a bond of Rs 15 cr. has been submitted to custom departtent for approval of custom cargo service provider under
the Handling of Cargos in Customn Area Regulation, 2009,

6 Service Tax Department has raised a demand of ¥ 19.22 crores on RGPPL during their audit for the period from 2014-15 to June, 2017 in respect of LNG
Undertaking, before issue of SCN.

As per demerger scheme, any tax liability arising out of LNG undertaking shall be reimbursed by Konkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Pvt.
Led.) to RGPPL, o

The tenability of the demand raised by department is under study on the grounds of legal provisions by an expett.

During the year, com pany has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Lid (RGPPLY) for the purchase of electrical
power for LNG Terminal, As per the said MOU, in addition to the agrecd electricity tariff, company shall pay any cross subsidy, other statutory charges and
taxes as applicable fiom time (o time in case of demand by the concerned authorities/Government. In case these charges are levied to RGPPL by the concerned
authorities’Government, then company  shall reimburse these charges to RGPPL. Till date, no such demand has been made by concerned
authoritics/Government/RGPPL. i addition, such charges cannot be quantified by the company unless any formal demand js raised by concerned
authorities/Government in this respect,

~J

(b) Commitments
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be exceuted on capital account and not provided for s Rs, 655.36 crores (Previous Year ¥ 65.39 crores).

(c)  Contingent Assets | B -

In terms of the Regassification Agreement with GAIL\( India ) Ltd.. the company has rasied demand for "USE or PAY charges" amounting to Rs 45.68 ('r
equivalent to 75% of the regasification charges for the Use-or-Pay Deficiency. However, on payment of USE or PAY charges by GAIL, they will have right to
make-up the deficient quantity during next five years.

¢ .

[35]

RGPPL has lodged an insurance claim dated 17.11.2007 for Rs 12 cr on account of T-200 LNG Tank Machinery Break Down-(MBD). The said claim was
rejected by insuarnce company on 25.01.2010. The RGPPL has filed complaint in National Consumer Dispute Redressal Commissjo isthe insurance
company on 09.11.2011. Pyrsuant to Demerger Scheme, as approved by National Company Law Appeallete Tribunal, this case has 8 s

order of National Consumer Dispute Redressal Commission is awaited. /
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35 Related Party Disclosures

1) Name of related parties and their relationship;

Inaccordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 24 “Related Party Disclosures” the names of the related party where control exists: able
to exercise significant influence along with the aggregate transactions and year-end balance with them as identificd by the management in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis are given below:

A) Entity where control exists
GAIL (India) Limited (holding company w.e.f 27 March 2020 earlier it was a joint venture)

B) Entity wheve significant influence exists
NTPC Limited (Company having significant influence over the entity w.e.f 27 March 2020 earlier it was a joint venture)

C) Entity having the similar control as of the entity:
Ramagiri Gas And Power Private Limited

D) Key Management Personnel (IKMP):

Shri Manoj Jain Chairman
Shri Pankaj Patel Managing Director
Shri Bipin Shrimali Non- Executive Director (upto 27.06.2019)
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Non- Executive Director (w.e.f. 24.07.2019)
Shri A K Garg Non- Executive Director (upto 2 1.05.2019)
Shri Rajat Kumar Bagchi Non- Executive Director (w.e.f. 27.05.2019 upto 22.07.2019)
Shri Balaji Iyengar Non- Executive Director (w.e.f 26.07.2019 upto 05.02.2020)
Shri Ajay Dua - Non- Executive Director (w.e.f, 06.02.2020)
Shri Praveen Saxena . Non- Executive Director
Shri Aloke Sengupta Non- Executive Director (upto 31.10.201 9
Shri Anilraj Chellan Non- Executive Director (w.e.f. 26.1 1.2019)
Shri Neeraj Vyas Nou- Executive Director
Shri Alok Kumar Jain Chief Finance officer
Shri Vikas Aggarwal Company Sectetary
E) Others

Utility Powertech Limited
II) Related party transactions

(i) Remuneration to the key management personnel is Rs. 248 Cr (Previous Year Rs. 1.91 cr) and amount of dues outstanding to the company as on 3 Ist March
2020 are Nil (Previous Year - 0.01 cr.)

(¥ Crore)
Remuneration to key management personnel Current Year Previous Year
Shri Pankaj Patel* 0.83 0.70
Shri Alok Kumar Jain* 0.74 0.67
Shri Vikas Aggarwal* 042 0.36
Shri Neeraj Vyas- Director Sitting Fees and other reimbursement(CY- ¥ 50,000,PY-2 22433) 001 0.00
Shri Vijay Jasuja(CY- Nil, PY- T 10,000) - 0.00

*Remuneration has not been directly pajd by the company to the respective individual but has been reimbursed to GAIL (INDIA) Limited being they are on regular
employment of GAIL (India) Limited and are on secondment in company.

ii)Shareholding with Key Management Personnel

&)
Name of the company / Person No. of Shaves Current Year, Previous Year
Shri Pankaj Patel 1 10.00 10.00
iii) Transactions with others:
& Crore)
Name of the company / Person Nature of iransaction Current Year|  Previous Year
GAIL (India)Limited Salary and other benefits of employees on 23,03 21.93
secondment
Owners Engineer 2.19 9.37
Purchase of power 0.03 0.07
Lease Rent 0.55 0.42
Revenue from regasification* 484.86 32849
: Interest on loan 6.64 -
Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited Purchase of power 38.09 3211
CSA & others 10.00 22.16
Utility Powertech Limited (UPL) Contract for works/services received by the 275 174
company = :

* Includes Rs 57.22 Cr ( PY- Rs.32.84 cr) on account of Non-cash consideration accounted for in pursuant to IndAS-1135.




1) Qutstanding balances with related parties ave as follows:

(X Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Amount recoverable other than loans

- From Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited . - 38.05 |

- From GAIL (India) Limited . 77.40 -
Amount pavable other than loans

- To GAIL (India) Limited 2.68 16.04

- To GAIL (India) Limited ( Payable to Customer) 15.80 43.32

- To GAIL (India) Limited (Interest On Loan) 1.75

- To Utility Powertech Limited 0.82 0.55

- To Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited 17.26 -
Amount payable as loan

- To GAIL {India) Limited 3.813.07 -

IV) Terms and conditions of the transactions with the related parties:
i) Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commercial terms and condition and at market value,

1)) The Company is assigning jobs on contract basis for sundry works in plants/stationsioffices to Ms. Utility Powertech Limited (UPL). a 50:50 Jjoint venture
between the NTPC Limited and Reliance Infrastructure Limited. The rates are fixed on cost plus basis after mutual discussion in terms of Long Term Agreement,

ui) GAIL (India) Limited is seconding its presonnel to the Company on CTC basis.

iv) GAIL (India) Limited is providing Owner's Engineer services to the company under a service contract on 'No Profit Motive Basis'.

v) Outstanding balances are unsecured and settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are interest free. For the year ended
March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, the Com pany has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owned by related parties. This assessment is
undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates,

l

‘f_
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36

37

Segment information

As per Ind AS 108 identification of segment is based on the manner in which the entity's Chief Operating decision makers' (CODM) review the
business components regularly to make decisions about allocating resources to seament and in assessing its performance.

The Company has only one business segment which is regasification of LNG, which acts as a single business segment based on the nature of the
products, the risks and teturns, the organization structure and the internal financial reporting systems. Hence the company falls within a single
operating segment "Regasification of liquitied natural gas".

Moreover. the company has only one customer i.e. GAIL India Limited and thus the 100% of the revenue is earned from it.

Deb¢ Restructuring
a) During the previous year, Canara Bank classified the company's loan as Non-performing asset (NPA). In current year, SBI & IDBI
had also classified KLL loan account as NPA However, there was no default by the company.

b) During the year, company has entered into a Tripartite agreement with GAIL and its lenders for debt restructuring. One time
settlement amount of ¥ 2,700 crore was agreed by GAIL, KLL & lenders against the total amount (foan, interest and any other
amount payable by KLL to the lenders as on 30th September 2019) of ¥ 3,813.07 crores which has been paid on 24th March 2020.
Further, no interest is payable after 30th September 2019 to the previous lenders.

C

Pursuant to this debt resolution plan:

i. GAIL lend inter-corporate loan of Z 2,700 crores to the company which has been used by the company to repay the existing
lenders towards settlement of their dues,

ii. GAIL also received novated residual debt to the company aggregating to ¥ 1,113.07 crores (i.e.. ¥ 3,813.07 crore less ¥ 2,700
crore) together with entire security/ charge on the assets of the company in favour of GAIL.

iii. Lenders have transferred their equity of T 194.41 crore (face value) to GAIL, at a nominal value.

d) Carrying amount of all the assets of the company are hypothecated as security for borrowings as per the terms and conditions of loan
agreement.

|08
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38 nformation in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31" March 2020 as required by Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(X Crore)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of cach accou nting year
Principal amount due to micro and small cnterprises - -
Interest due on above - -
Total , - -

39 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 36 on 'Impairment of Assets’

The Company has carried out the impairment study of its assets during the previous years through an independent expert. Based on the
impairment study, the Company provided Impairment Loss of ¥ 509.85 crores in FY 2017-18 and  243.80 cr in FY 2016-17 in the books of
accounts of the Company.

During the year, the management assesses change in the estimates used to determine the impairment loss due to following favourable events:
a)Settlement of NPA loan with the support of parent company

b)Award of works for completion of breakwater

¢)Reduction in future finance cost

d)Improvement in Market perception as a result of becoming subsidiary of GAIL {India) Lid., A Maharatna Govt, of India Undertaking

Based on impairment testing analysis, the recoverable amount has been calculated based upon the value in use calculation which is higher the
carrying amount of PP&E at the end of 31.03.2020.

Considering the nature, stage and size of business and keeping in view the necessary regulatory guidelines, Income approach has been used to
estimate the value in use of the tangible and intangible PP&E (including CWIP) of the company because it is very capital intensive and
specialized business involving few large players and drawing most of its value from exploiting the cash flows from the use of the assets,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of assets and from its disposal at the end of jts useful life are
discounted to their present value, The present value of cash flows has been determined by applying discount rates of 11.3% on projected cash
flows of remaining contract life i.e, 17 years.

Based on the analysis, the company has reversed an impairment loss in respect of plant and equipment amounting to 2 280.7 crores in the
statement of profit and loss.

40 Going Concern

Company has prepared and presented financial statements on a going concern basis, as the management is confident on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a foreseeable future, in view of the updated business strategy, support extended by GAIL (India) Limited
{pursuant to acquiring control of the company in a sharcholder transaction) in restructuring of the debt obligations during the year and
committing to financial assistance going forward. Further, Company has entered into arrangements with the contractors for construction of the
breakwater as at the reporting date. Thus, in view of the mitigating factors as mentioned above, the management belicves that the Company will
be able to meet all its operational and other commitments as they arise in the foreseeable future and hence financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis

41 Capital Management

The Company aims to manage its capital etficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its
shareholders.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and
market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain,
or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. The management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders,

X



Konkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financiad Statements as at March 31,2020

42 Fair Vatue Hierarchy
‘The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents.other bank balances, trade receivables. trade payables. other financial assets and other financial liabilities

approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturitics of these instruments,

A financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest level input
that is insigniticant to the fair value measurements as a whol e

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjustec) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inputs that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable. either directly or indirectly,

Level 31 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on fair value measurement is not based on observable market data.
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and labilities.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis
as at March 3. 2020 and March 31,2019 are as shown below:

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for asscts as at March 31, 2020:

(X Crore)

Particulars Carrying amount Fair value
31 Mareh 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets measured at fair value:
Loan to employees 0.06 - - 0.06
[nterest accrued on loan to employees 0.02 - - 0.02
Security Deposits 0.01 - - 0.01
Total 0.10 - ) - 0.10
Financial liabilities ed at fair value:
Borrowings 3.813.07 - 3,813.07
Tuterest accrued on borrowings-Related Party 1.75 - 1.75
Financial Liabilities 6.58 - 6.58
Total 3,821.40 3,821.40
There have been no transfers between Level [ and Level 2 during the year ended March 31, 2020.
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2019;

& Crore)
Particulars Carrying amount Fair valae

31 March 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets measured at fair value:
Loan to employees 0.09 - 0.09
Interest accrued on loan to emplovees 0.02 - 0.02
Security Deposits 0.02 - 0.02
Total 0.13 0.13
Financial liabilities measured at fair value:
Borrowings 3,705.18 - 3,705.18
Total 3,705.18 - 3,705.44

There have been no transfers between Level [ and Level 2

during the year ended March 31, 2019,

1o
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43 Financind risk munagement
The Company s prineipal financial liabihtics comprise ol rade payables. other paables, security deposits received. capital creditors and emplaves related pasables The main purpose of thesc Inancial
liabilities 15 1o finance the Company 's operations and to provide guarantees to support ils operations The Company ‘s principal financial assets melude trade and other recen ables. and cash and cash equinatent
that derive directhy from s operations The Company also enters mlo dern ative Lransaclions

The Conpany 15 exposed to marhet risk. credit rish and liquidit, rish_ The Company s scnior t oversees the 12 ol these risks. The Company's seor management s responsible (o ensure
governed by appropriate policies and procedurcs and that financial nisks are identified. measured and managed w accorcance with the Company “s policics and

that Company s Linancial rish actn ities w hich ar
nish objeetives All derivatne actes itics for risk management putposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropaate shlls. experience and supers ision [t s the € ompaiy s policy that no trading
mderisaties for speeulanye purposes may be undertahen The Board of Directors reyview s and agrees policres for managimg cach of these nisks. which are summarised below

1. Maiket Risk
Market eish is the risk thal the [air v alye of luture cash Nows of a financial instrument w il Muetwate because of changes m market prices. 1U1s a nisk of changes m market priees such as foreign exchange raies
and interest rates that will affec( Company ‘s mcome or the value of jls holding of financial wstruments

(@) Interest rate risk
Interest ralc rish ts the risk that the [ vatue or Tuture cash Nlows of a fimancral instrunment will Muctuate because of changes m ararkel fnterest ralcs

The entire long tlerm borrow thgs as al March 31, 2026 and March 31, 2019 is [oatmg mntercst beme reset annually. hence company 1s exposed 1o mlerest rale rish al present.

Fnterest Risk Sensitivity of the loan outsatanding as at

Inerease/decrease Eficet on profit

betore tax
T crores

31-Mar-20

INR 0] .08
INR ~10 (0.08)
31-Mar-19

INR i 370
INR -10 (346)

(b) Forcign currency risk
Forcign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of an exposure will fluctuale because of civangces in forcign exchange rates.
The Company docs not haye significant exposure in currency other than INR.

2. Liquidity Risk

The Company mouitors ils risk of a shortage of funds doing a liquidity planning excreise.

The Compans s objective is (o maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibilily through the use of short lerm borrowing facilities like bank overdraft. cash credit facifity and buyers credit
facitils. The Company’s treasury function reviews the liquidity position on an ongoing basis. The Company assessed (he concentration of risk with respecet to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low
The Company has access to a suflicicnt “aricty of sources of funding and surplus cash and cash cquivalent on the basis of cxpected cash {low.

The contractual maturitics of the Company's financial liabilities are presented below-

& Crore)
As at 31 March 2020 On demand Less than 3 months| 3 to 12 months 1t S vears >3 years Total
Bonowings Principal - - - 20.00 3.793.07 3.813.07
Borrowings interest Accured but not duc - - L75 - 178

Expenscs Payables 0.3] - - - - 031
8.79

Lease Liability - - 221 6.38 -
Payable for Capital Expenditure 1.28 - - - - 1.28
Deposils from Customers/Contracotrs/supplicrs 8.30 - - 8.30
Trade pavabics 3301 - - - - 3501
Total +4.89 - 221 28.33 3,793.07 3.868.50
& Crore)
As at 31 March 2019 Ou demand Less than 3 months| 3 to 12 months 1to 3 years| >3 yeurs Total
Boirow ings Principal - - - 148.93 3.336.23 3,705.18

Borrowings futerest Overdue 11338 - - - 11538
Expenses Payables 232 - - - - 2.32

Lease Liability - -

Payable (or Capital Expenditure 16.94 - 0.00 0.03 - 16.99
753

Deposits lrom Customers/Conlracotrs/supplicrs 013 0.09 731 - -
Trade pavables 67.23 - - - - 67.25
{Total 202.02 0.09 731 149,01 3914.66

3. Credit risk

Credil rish is the risk of financial foss to the Company if'a customer or counterparly to a financial instrument {ails to meet 1ts contractual obl lions. and arises princtpally from the Compam ‘s receivables
from customers. The carmving amount of financial assels represents the maximun eredit exposure. There arc no mpairient losses on financial assets to be recognised in statement of profit and loss for the
sear ended 3 st March 2020 and for the comparative year ended 31st March 2019,

Trade and other reccivables: The Company’s exposure to credit #isk is influcnced mainly by the individual characleristics of cach customer. The management does not expeet any sigailicant credi risk out of

esposure o (rade and other receivables. as the major resenue is conlributed by credit sales with acredit period of 10 working days.

Cash and cash equivalents: The company held cash and cash equivaleats of T (8 10 Cr. as a1 31 March 2020 (31st March 2019 T 7.45 crore). The cash and cash equivaleats are held with public scctor banks
and leadmg privaie seclor Bank. Thers 1s ho impairment on cash and cash cquivalents as on the reporting date and (he comparalive period.




Konkan LNG Limited {formerly known as Konkan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31,2020 '

44 Change in accounting policies and disclosures
a) Ind AS 116 was notified with effect from April 1. 2019 which replaces Ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement. presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognise most leases on the balance sheet.

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of April 1, 2019.

The effect of adoption Ind AS 116 as at April 12019 (increase/(decreasc)) is as follows:

Assets Amount (%)
Right-of-use assets 1198,34.712
Property. plant and equipment (169,79,013)
—_—
Total assets 1028,55,699

Liabilities

Financial liabilities - Lease liabilities 1028,55,699
Total liabilities 1028,55,699

The Company has lease contracts for Leasehold land, office accomdation and port . Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the company classified each
of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either a finance lease or an operating lease. Upon adoption of Ind AS 116, the com pany applied a single
recognition and measurement approach for all leases except for short-term leases. Refer to Note 2 for the accounting policy on ind AS 116. The
standard provides specific transition requirements and practical expedients, which have been applied by the company.

Leases previously classified as finance leases

The company did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets at the date of initial application for leases previously classified as
finance leases (i.e., the right-of-use assets equal the lease assets recognised under IAS 17). The requirements of Ind AS 116 were applied to these
leases from April 1, 2019

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases.
The lessee recognizes a lease liability measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial application and correspondingy measured the right-of-use asset at an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted
for previously recognized prepaid or accrued lease payments.

The company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

« Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

° Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months of the date of initial application and the total lease
term is less than 12 months

* Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

¢ Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate the lease

b) Disclosure of uncertain tax losses as per Ind AS - 12 on 'Income taxes

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019
containing Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which clarifies the application and measurement requirements in [nd
AS 12 when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments,

The current and deferred tax asset or liability shall be recognized and measured by applying the requirements in Ind AS 12 based on the taxable profit
(tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates determined by applying this appendix.

The amendment is effective from April 1, 2019. The Company has evaluated the effect of this amendment on the financial statements and concluded
that there is no significant impact,
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Konkan LNG Limited (formerly known as Konlan LNG Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2020

45 a)

c)

The Company has a system of obtaining confitmation of balances from Lenders and other parties periodically. There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of bank
accounts and borrowings. Reconciliation with beneficiaries and other customers is generally done periodically. So far as trade:other payables and loans and advances are
concemned. the balance confirmation Tetters with negative assertion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations'. were sent ot the
parties. Some of such balances are subject to confirmation. reconciliation. Adjustments, If any. will be accounted for on confirmation reconciliation of the same. which in
the opinion of management will not have a material affect.

The company has bifurcated its assets and liabilities into current and non-current based on the judgement made by the management.

The company is utilising RGPPL’s township facility for its employees and seconded employees and also utilising the chilling system for its plant, The common sharing
agreement (CSA) between RGPPL & KLPL is under tinalisation. However, company has provided liability on the basis of Provisional Invoices issued by RGPPL.

46 Financial statements have been prepared keeping in mind impact of pandemic Covid-19 on Company's business. Based on the assessment of management, there is no material
impact of Covid-19 on carrying value of assets and liabilities, operating results or on going concern assumption of the Company. Company is engaged in regasification of
liquetied natural gas and its entire revenue is earned from providing this service to its Holding company. Companys operation continued during the fockdown and management
do not foresee any Tong term impact on the revenue due to Covid-19, However, the Company will continus to closely monitor any material changes to future cconomic
conditions and its possible impact to the company.

47 Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary

In terms of our report of even date attached: For and on behalf of the Board of Directoy®

Vikas Agarwal
(Company Secretary)

\_W

artered Accountants
NERN. 008570N

\ Nafini Malbotra Pankaj Patel
CA. R.B. Tewari T~ (Director) (Managing Director)
Partner (DIN - 08734265) (DIN - 07173888)

oo DR oC| 202
UDIN-25083245 AARAANV5YS2
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KONKAN LNG LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

2020 |

‘The preparation of financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year: ended 31
March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appoinfed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section

139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section

143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 09 June 2020. ' '

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 31
March 2020 under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under
section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Z/ l
"
’

- - (D.XK. Sekar)
Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energy),
Dated: 04 August 2020 Delhi
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